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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (US GAAP)

AT DECEMBER 31, 2004 - 2003 - 2002 {(AURITED AND CONSDLIDATED)

in Thousands EUR, Except Per Share Amounts

2004 2003 2002
Net Sales 102 5117 56 639.9 25 626,4
Gross profit T 49 533.6 o 27 7-24,4 10 6675
Gross Margin 48.3% o7 48.9% 41,2%
Operating Income 18 4736 58g3,3 -7 747.2
Operating Income - margin 18,0% 12.2% 30,2%
Net Result after tax 15 024,8 5579.9 -7 07,4
Total assets 63333,8 327823 252097
Working Capital 35 400,0 9 883.4 2065,1
Long - term capital lease obligations 286,2 399,2 0,0
Subordinated long - term debt 2217 h 21,7 6330,9
Shareholders’ equity 43 009,2 19 150,0 72687
Weighted average shares outstanding g 730568 8221906 7959 256
Total number of shares outstanding . v 10105 354 g 285 231 8 218 g8g
Net Result after Tax Per Basic Share 1,54 0,68 -0,89
Net Result after Tax Per Diluted Share a8 0,59 -0,89
Dividends {in EUR) [eXe] 0.0 0.0
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See Nates to Consolidated financial Statements
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MAKING 3G A REALITY

History will record that Option played a significant role in the launch of 3G mobile sevvices

in Europe during 2004. Continuing delays in the availability of handsets for 3G consumer

services prompted many European operators to launch enterprise 3G data services first.

Option's GlobeTrotter portfolio of 3G wireless data cards was pivotal to many of these launches.

2004

September

Qctober

December

Option wins the Export Lion Award for the Province of Flemish Brabant

Vodafone's GPRS Mobile Connect Card wins Best Mobile Application -

Corperate Market at the 2004 GSM Assocdiation Awards

Vadafone chooses GlobeTrotter 3G card as its 3G Mobile Connect Card
and 3G launch offering for its European operations

Option launches GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager

EUR 8 milfion raised in private placing of §51,724 new shares

Proximus pioneers 3G services in Belgium with GlobeTrotter 3G data card

Option announces GlobeTrotter FUSION™: the warld's first 3-in-1 data card
incorporating 3G, OPRS and WLAN

Swisscom Mobile faunches "Mobile Unlimited” based on
the GlobeTrotter FUSION™

T-Mobile selects GlobeTrotter FUSION™ as cornerstone of wireless
broadband strategy

Option announces GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE™: the world’s first data card
combining EDGE/GPRS and WLAN

Option named among Europe’s 500 fastest growing companies

Vodafone adds GlobeTrotter FUSION™ to its broadband wireless portfolio
TMN Portugal selects GlobeTrotter FUSION™ and Mobility Manager™
Option wins prestigious Europe’s 500 Award for Most innovative use of IT

GloheTrotter COMBO EDGE wins regulatory approval for US and European markets
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Mobitelaunches 3G in Slovenia with Option’s GlebeTrotter FUSION™ data card

Orange France extends broadband wireless data portfolio with
GlobeTrotter FUSION™

Voxmaobile (Luxernbourg) and Monaco Telecom select GlobeTrotter FUSION™

Cellcom offers GlobeTrotter FUSION™ in Israel
ftalian operator WIND launches GlabeTrotter FUSION™

Option enters US market when Cingular Wireless selects GlobeTrotter
COMBQ EDGE solution

GlobeTrotter FUSION™ launched in Norway by Telenor

Option's PC cards recognised for second successive year in the annual
GSM Association Awards when Swisscom’s Mobile Unlimited solution wins

Best Enterprise Application
Option partners with Swisscom to market Mobile Unlimited internationally

Option starts shipping GlobeTretter 3G QUAD™, the warld's first
five-band broadband data card incorporating both 2100 MHz 3G
and quad band GSM/GPRS

GlobeTrotter FUSION™ selected by TeliaSonera

ONE Austria selects Option’s GlobeTrotter FUSION™ & Mobility Manager™
Option announces new product: the GlobeTrotter 3G EDGE™
Technology demonstrations of Option’s HSDPA data card at CeBIT 2005

Option and Nortel demonstrate HSDPA datacard at CTIA Wireless
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

It is with great pleasure and considerable pride that ! can report another exceptional
: f ¢ 4

year for our Company. Systemalic improvements in all key performance Indicators

were achieved in 2004.

Full year revenues reached a record of EUR102.5 million, a year-on-year increase of 81%

compared with 2003 revenues of EUR 56.6 million.

Cross Margin was EUR 49.5 million, or 48.3% of revenue, compared to EUR 27.7 million
for 2003.

Net earnings grew 169% from EUR 5.6 million in 2003 to EUR 15.0 million, or 15% of revenues.

Earnings per basic share of EUR 154 were 126% higher than in 2003 (EUR 0.68) while

earnings per diluted share grew 151% from EUR 059 to EUR 1.48.

The Company generated EUR 18.2 million cash from operating activities during the full

year. compared with EUR 7.4 million in the previous year,

The record revenues and profits in 2004 exceeded expectations and reflected Option's
leadership position in wireless data card solutions. This product sector is now devel-
oping real momentum and scale as it moves beyond the "early adopter” phase. The
continuing enhancement of mobile networks' data capabilities, and the growing
understanding of the efficiency and productivity benefits of mobile access to email
and other on-line rescurces. are together making wireless data cards an integral part

of enterprise IT strategies.

Close partnership with operatars continues to be at the heart of our strategy. Through
detailed understanding of our customers’ plans we can better identify the best oppor-
tunities and ensure design and development delivers the most appropriate solutions

on time and when promised.

As we predicted, 2004 was the year that 3G took off. At the end of 2004, the GSM Asso-
ciation — the global trade association for mobile operatars - reported that 60 apera-
tors were delivering 3G UMTS services in 30 countries. Enterprise mobile data services
based on wireless data cards were the first 3G offering from 3 significant propartion
of these operators. Option's GlobeTrotter 3G card was central to many of these

Jaunches. By the fourth quarter of 2004, 3G data cards represented 82% of unit sales.

The arrival of 3G is just one of several factors driving interest in wireless data com-
munications. Use of wireless LAN is growing rapidly within enterprises, in public

“hotspots” and even in the home while WiMax Is one of a number of alternative wire-
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less technologies that are already being heavily promoted even though technical

standards are not yet finalised.

Among mobile operators, EDGE is gaining traction as a means of extending the reach
and range of data service partfolios. This upgrade to the GPRS packet-switched data
service allows GSM operators without new 3G spectrum significantly increased data
rates within their existing networks, For operators who are overlaying 3G on their GSM
core networks, EDGE provides a more economic means of extending higher data rate
services to rural areas where the deployment of 30 is not currently cost effective.
Furthermore, although most 3G services have only been taunched in the last 12418
months, an upgrade called HSDPA - High Speed Downlink Packet Access - that will

deliver further increase download speeds is already on the horizon,

Option’s record of generating cash gave us the financial strength and confidence to
accelerate the design and develop of several products during the past year. This abil-
ity to execute multiple simultaneous development programmes is now embedded as
a2 core-competence of the Company. The world's first five-band data card is the most
recent achievernent of this capability. introduced in February 2005, the GlobeTrotter
3G QUAD™ integrates 3G in the 2100 MHz frequency band adopted in Europe, the Mid-
dle East. Asia and Africa, with quad-band GPRS ensuring professional global travellers

can connect virtually anywhere on earth.
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Despite some initial wariness of WLAN, operators increasingly recognize the benefits
of providing their customers with solutions that integrate WLAN with the mobile data
technologies. Early anticipation of this trend allowed Option to be first to market with
its ClobeTrotter FUSION™ GPRS/3G/WLAN Card in August 2004. The appeal of the
integrated approach was vividly demonstrated in the fourth quarter when WLAN-

enabled data cards accounted for 25% of unit sales.

FCC certification of GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE™, the world's first GPRS/EDCE/WLAN
quad-band card, in December 2004 provided the strategic platform for Option to enter
the US market. Plans to deliver COMBO EDGE™ to Cingular Wireless, America’s biggest

mobile operator, were announced in early 2005.

As of mid February zcos, Option was serving more than 50 individual operators with
its portfolio of six commercially-available GlobeTrotter wireless data cards. Option's
market share is estimated to be around 30% globally and 70% in Europe. Sorme 16

operator groups have ordered FUSION products incorporating WiFi,

The need to combine the mast relevant mix of technologies will continue to dominate
the wireless data card market throughout 2005. An HSDPA data card is already under
development for commercial launch in the fourth quarter of 2005, in time for the
expected completion of deployment and testing of the first HSDPA networks. As the
only wireless data card Company with the field experience that will be needed to
ensure seamless backward compatibifity with 3G, EDGE and GPRS, Option is well

placed to enjoy a substantial competitive advantage in the marketplace.

While the variety of technologies available greatly increases the oppertunities to con-
nect wirelessly, software is increasingly important to delivering the intuitive, instant,

reliable and secure wireless access demanded by corporate users.

GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager™, which seamlessly controls connections over 3G,
EDGE, GPRS, WiFi, ADSL and standard fixed-line modem connections, continues to differ-

entiate Option’s solutions from those of competitors in the eyes of users.

The agreement that allows Option to license Swisscom Mobile's award winning Unlimited
Connection technology to its other operator customers will create new opportunities
in 2006. Enabling seamless handover between GPRS, 3G and Wik, Unlimited Connection
further enhances the customer experience by autornatically selecting the fastest

available technology to provide uninterrupted access,
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lust as its market has matured, Option’s shareholder structure has also matured.
Eight analysts are following our Company as Option has a free-float of 80% and several
institutional investors hold our Company’s shares following the exit of our venture
capital partner, GIMV.

Fwould like to place on record my thanks to GIMV for their insight and patience both
through the downturn in the mobile sector that followed 3G licensing in Europe and
in waiting for real momentum in wireless data cards to emerge before realizing their

investment

This momentun suggests that wireless, as well as fixed, access technologies will
make a significant contribution to the creation of the broadband society. User demand
for seamless and ubiquitous broadband access at home, in the office and, critically, on

the move will significantly increase the scale of the oppartunity for suppliers of inte-
. grated access solutions. With its leading edge technology and design skills, and track
record in anticipating the market, Option has the credentials and confidence to be at

the forefront of making the broadband society a reality.

v

g

Jan Callewaert, Chairman

February, 28, 2005
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Anticipating the market, innovation and focusing on execution remained the foundations
of Option's continued success in 2004. In addition to the excellent financial performance,

this success has been recognized in several major awards.

The Export Lion Award for the Province of Flemish Brabant reflected Optien's outstanding
achieverment in generating 98% of revenues from exports. Victory for Vodafane in the
Best Mobile Application — Corporate Market Category of the 2004 GSM Assodiation Awards
recognized the international carrier’s promotion of cross-border wireless data services

based on the GlobeTrotter GPRS data card.

Option’s contribution to addressing the communications challenges of
today’s travelling business person were also recorded with the award
of the prestigious Europe's 500 Award for Most Innovative Use of IT
(Award offered by Microsoft).

Swisscom Mobile’s win for its Mobile Unlimited service based on GlobeTrotter FUSION™
in the Best Enterprise Application category of the 2005 GSM Association Awards demon.

strates that Option’s innovation and strong customer relationships continue into 2005,

TOWARDS SEAMLESS MOgILITY

With its improved data rates of up to 384 kbps, 3G took over from GFPRS as the primary

driver of wireless data card developments during 2004.

Vodafone's 3¢ Mobile Connect Card, a customized version of the GlobeTrotter 3G data
card, was launched across seven countries in February and subsequently introduced into
a total of 16 Vodafone subsidiaries, associated companies and partner networks. By the

end of 2004, the Group had more than 170,000 3G-enabled Mobile Connect Customers

Vodafone's pioneering 3G service built on its existing GPRS Mobile Connect offering,
> - 8

based on the GlobeTrotter GPRS card, which had some 230,000 users by the end of 2004,

h the short to medium term, 3G networks will tend fo be focused on mere densely popu-
lated urban areas and will not offer the coverage that GSM/GPRS offers in rural areas.
Retaining GPRS within 3G products increases the probability that end-users will be able to
remain connected if they stray out of 3G coverage. This “backward compatibility” increases
the utility of the overall service and ensures that 3G users can continue to enjoy GSM's
international roaming capabilities which span some 200 countries. By minimizing users’

down-time, backward compatibility maximizes revenue opportunities for operators.
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EMBRACING WLAN

Wireless LAN - or WiFl - is now increasingly considered in a similar light, Based on the
8oz2.1x standards, Wikl is increasingly being exploited to offer high-speed connectivity to
PCand PDA users at "hot-spots” such as airports, raitway stations, hotels, coffee shops and

fast food restaurants,

Once regarded with suspicion by some mobile operators, attitudes to WIFi are changing.
The GSM family of mobile technologies has a number of attributes that make them very

attractive to WiFi hotspat operators trying to attract customers, traffic and revenuyes.

GSM has the ability to authenticate customers and bill them. 1t also has an established roaming
culture and a global customer base that now exceeds 1.2 billion users. A secure, roaming
protocol based on GSM's secure SIM authentication has alieady been developed allowing

mabile users to roam onto hotspots with charges being billed to the maobile account,

The convenience of a wireless data card that integrates mobile technologies with WiFi is
now understood to be of significant value to users, especially enterprise IT departments

charged with managing large numbers of WiFi-capable personal computers.

Since announcing its first seamless mobility product, a GPRS/WLAN GlobeTrotter COMBO
Card, in October 2003, Option has continued to develop its expertise in this sector in June
2004, Option announced the GlobeTrotter FUSION™, the world's first three-in-one data

card incorporating 3G, GPRS and WILAN,

Glolre Trotter FUSION GlobeTrotter 36
LMTSIGRRS/GSMIWLAN PC Carrd I 3G/GPREICSM PU Card -

¥
(RN
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On a 3G network the GlobeTrotter FUSION™ enables broadband connection o the internet
at data speeds of up to 384kbps. Within range of public WiFi hotspot, a corporate WLAN or
a domestic wireless network and the GlobeTrotter FUSION™ provides connection at speeds
of up to 5s4Mbps. In areas where 3G or WiFi services are not available. GlobeTrotter FUSION™

stitl ensures reliable and secure data connection over the widely avatlable GPRS services.

At a time when corporate users demand instant, reliable and secure access. user software
is fast becoming a major differentiator. GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager, announced in
March 2004. is an important component of the FUSION offering.

This unique PC software solution enables fast, simple and easy access to wireless data
whilst hiding the complexity of the underlying wireless technologies from the user.
GlobeTrotter Mability Manager seamlessly controls both wireless Internet and fixed-line
dial-up connections. It supports 3G, EDGE, GPRS/GSM, WLAN/WI-Fi, ADSL and standard PC

modem connections.

Inherent within GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager is a “single click” philosophy. One click and
the user has divect access to the Internet over 3G or GPRS, the ability to compose and send

an SMS, and connect to the corporate Wireless LAN or focal Wi-Fi hotspot.

GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager enables the corperate user to connect securely with WPA
encryption to the Company WLAN whilst in the office, or via a secure wireless VPN when

travelling, at an aitpor{, or staving in a hetel.

The GlebeTrotter FUSION™ data card incorporates EAP-SIM and Smart Card {PCSC)
technologies to enable automatic authentication to corporate WLAN and public Wi-Fi

services as well as making the operator-provided SIM transparently available to third

party applications requiring authentication for security or e-commaerce transactions.

GlobeTrotter (OMBO
WEANICPRS/GIM PC Card

IEEEE
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Initially shipped with the GlobeTrotter COMBO WLAN/GPRS PC Card, GlobeTrotter Mobility
Manager is bundled with the FUSION data card and is progressively being extended to the rest

of the GlobeTrotter PC Card family.

In August 2004, the FUSION data card was chosen as the cornerstone for Swisscom Mohile's
Meobile Unlimited Service. Employing special software developed by Swisscom Mabile in con-
junction with Whitestein Technologies across its mobile and WiFi hotspot networks. Mobile
Uniimited selects the fastest available technology (GPRS, 3G or WLAN) at any given time.

Seamless handover technology sustains the connection during the switchaver from one trans-
mission technology to another making data communications as simple and fast on the move
as they are from a fixed workstation with broadband access. This innovative solution was rec-

ognized as the Best Enterprise Application at the 2005 GSM Association Awards.

From February 2005, Option has been granted the right tolicense Swisscom's seamless handover
technology, under the Unlimited Connection brand. as 2 complete end-to-end solution to

other mebile operators.

Cellcem {Israel}, Mobitel (Slovenia), Monaco Telecom, Orange, Telenor (Norway), TMN (Portugal),
T-Mabile. Vodafone, Voxmobite (Luxembourg) and Wind (Italy) have followed Swisscom Mobile

in sefecting the FUSION in the months since August 2004.

The dramatic market shifts in the data card market during 2004 is vividly iliustrated by the
fact that 3G was a feature of 70% of Option’s European product shipments for the year,
increasing from virtually zero at the beginning of the first quarter to 82% in quarter four,

WLAN was an element of 10% of the product shipments, rising to 25% in Q4.

EDGE - THE KEY TO US MARKET ENTRY

EDGE delivers a four-fold increase in the data capacity per subscriber of GPRS netwarks,
enabling them to support many 3G-type data services. in most cases. this can be achieved as

a software upgrade to the existing netwaork infrastructure.

As a result, EDGE is being widely deployed either as a complement to 3G or as an alternative

access technology for operators that do not have 3G spectrum.

With 3G licensing not expected for some years, GSM aperators in the United States are
focusing on EDGE to enhance their data offerings.

The GlobeTrotter COMBQO EDGE data card was launched in September 2004. As the only
commercially available quad-band wireless data card (compatible with all GPRS/EDGE net-

works whether they operate in the goo or 1800 frequency bands adopted in Europe, Africa
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and Asia and the Middle East, or the 8§50 and 1900 MH:z frequency bands common in the
Americas) the device satisfies the needs of data hungry maobile professionals worldwide. In
Eastern Europe, the COMBO EDGE card is being marketed by mobile operators as an alternative

to under-developed fixed broadband services.

On an £DGE network. GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE enables connection to the Internet at data
speeds of up to 247 kbps. Move into range of a public Wi-Fi hotspot, corporate wireless network
or the home wireless network and the GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE pravides connection at
speeds up to 5aMbps. In areas where EDGE or Wi-Fi services are not available the data card

still enables reliable and secure data connections over traditional GPRS.

Integrated Wil and EDGE, combined with a simple, intuitive user interface, are considered
essential by US operators. Option's ability to demonstrate that its Mobility Manager software
has been specifically designed to be compatible with Intel's WiFi-ready Centrino architecture was
a key factor in Cingular Wireless selecting the GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE card in early 2005,

The largest US operator with more than 46 million subscribers, the Cingular opportunity rep-

resents a strategic milestone for Option in the Americas.

HSDPA: THE NEXT STAGE IN THE EVOLUTION OF 3G

3G has been developed over many years through a partnership involving manufacturers,
technology companies and mobile operators from around the world. Rather than being a

single standard, 3G is designed to evolve with the phased refease of new higher perform-

ance features and functionality.

- - gelratier Comba EDGE
civbzhmife;;? QuAD i EDGELGPRSAGSMAWLAN PC Cord
3G QUADRIGPRSACSM PC Car T
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tven though 3G has only been commercially available in Europe for 12-24 maonths, the next
enhancement is entering the final stages of development. High Speed Downlink Packet Access
(HSDPA) offers considerably higher download data speeds compared with current 3G and will
allow maobile to compete with fixed line broadband access services such as ADSL for the first

time. This prospect is generating significant media interest,

Option has an HSDPA data card under development and is on track for commercial launch in
the fourth quarter of 2005, in time for the expected completion of deployment and testing of
the first HSDPA networks.

Consistent with the need to caombine the most relevant mix of technelogies, the HSDPA data
card will be backwards compatible with 30, EDCE and ultimately GPRS. With our unrivalled
field experience in all the necessary component technologies, Option is well placed to enjoy 2

substantial competitive market advantage.

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND MANUFACTURING

The headquarters at Leuven in Belgium remains the centre of Option’s product deveiop-

ment and project management.

The delivery of both the FUSION and COMBO EDGE cards during 2004 demonstrated the
tearn’s ability to successfully conduct concurrent design programmes. Current initiatives
include the creation of @ FUSION+ card incorporating EDGE as well as GPRS, 3G and WLAN,
and the HSDPA card project.

Speed to market, form factors and product quality are among the key requirements
among operators. Option believes it is four to six months faster than rivals in bringing
product to market and the form factor of the ClobeTrotter GPRS card rernains the
benchmark in the sector,

Product quality is founded on use of the best available components and close supervision

throughout the production engineering and manufacturing processes.

The Company maintains a close positive warking relationship with Qualcomm, supplier of
WCDMA chipsets for 3G products. However, Broadcom has been introduced as chipset sup-

plier for the EDGE portfolio. Both suppliers are currently leaders in these respective fields.

With the significant increase in volume during the past year, Option's outsourced manu-
facturing partner abil Circuit has augmented Option’s current capacity in Milan with
a second manufacturing plant in Hungary. The easy accessibility of both plants from
Belgium —both can be reached within two hours - ensures that the engineering team can

be on-site quickly if problems arise, minimising reworking costs,
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The importance of the software development centre in Adelsried, Germany, becomes ever
mare apparent as the pace of technology development accelerates and the user interfaces
becomes key differentiators in the market place. Operators increasingly recognise that it

is impractical to commission custem-designed interfaces from independent third parties.

MARKETING

Establishing and creating ever-claser relationships with operator partners remains central
to the Sales and Marketing Department’s role. The understanding of operators’ plans
and network deployment status gained through these relationships guides the product
development programmes to ensure products are delivered when needed, on time and
when promised. Option maintains a deliberate policy of aveiding hype by announcing new

products only when they are ready for delivery.

The value of the time and effort invested in developing these relationships is vividly illus-
trated by a number of examples. T-Mobile's selection of the GlobeTrotter FUSION™ 3G data
card in September 2004 continued a refationship dating back to 1699 when the operator
marketed FirstFone™, a GSM goo data card, in Germany. FUSION is the fourth Option product
to be marketed by T-Mobile

Having adopted the GlobeTrotter GPRS card as the foundation of its ariginal Mobile Connect
Card, Vodafone returned to Option to source a 3G card with which to launch its 3G services
across Europe. The international operator has also subsequently extended its broadband

wireless portfolio with the GlobeTrotter FUSION™ card.

Option continues to manage the logistics of customizing physical packaging and user

interface software and delivering the relevant variants to their respective destinations.

Globetrotter Mobility Manager can be fully customised to reflect the specific branding
requirements of mobile or hotspot operators. As well as logos, colours, font styles, custo-
misation can also include installing pre-set network and roaming partner preferences.
Standard fanguages currently include Dutch, English, French. German, ftalian, Portugues,

Spanish and Chinese. Additional languages are available on request.
Taking into account the combinations of data cards, language versions and operator
branding, the Option range now totals 6 discrete product packages.
A new north American sales team has been established in Atianta to support Cingular

Wireless and the imminent Jaunch of the GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE card in the US and

to further develop the North American market.




GLOBETROTTER MOBILITY MANAGER™: PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS

GlobeTrotter Mobility Manager™. desighed and developed within Option. adheres to

the microsoft. NET development standard and runs on laptops and notebook PC's using

Windows operating systems (Wing8 SE, 2000, XP, & XP Pro).

Simplicity:

> Single click philosophy, One click connect

W

One click access to e-mall, browser, & Instant Messenger

v

Easy to customize toolbars, user selectable icons

> User selectable program favourites

> Pre-configured network operator settings

> Automatic Wi-Fi scan function

> Seamless interaction with Outlook contact database and SIM phonebook
> Auto-complete and search within contact database

> Simple but flexible connection profiles

Speed:

> 3G/UMTS 384kbps. E-GPRS, GPRS and GSM

> ADSL broadband. and standard 56Kbps modem connections
> WULAN/WI-Fi up to 54Mbps

Security: i
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> Supports all major VPN client software i ' i

> 8oamb & Bo2zng WEP and WPA security encryption

> CAP-SIM ready for SIM authentication L P e e v

> Administrator configuration lock-down

> Radio Power down to meet aviation security legislation

Support: | G
; I s
> Connection History o

> Usage and connection statistics
> On-line user friendly help

> Comprehensive self diagnostics R
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GLOBETROTTER 3G QUAD™. PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS

v

v

¢

-

o

~

'

Five-band wireless data card suitable for use on 3G networks at 2100 MHz in Europe,
the Middle East, Asia and Africa and quad-band 850/g00/1800/1900 MHz for use on
GPRS networks worldwide

On a 3G network, the GlobeTrotter 30 QUAD™ enables connection to the internet

at speeds of up to 384 kbps

GlobeTrotter PC card format: Extended Type 11 PCMCIA compliant and 32-bit CardBus
PC Card interface

Transparent handover between 3G and GPRS networks

Supports 1PSec client software for end-to-end secure corporate data exchange

and synchronisation over VPN

Future-proof through upgradeable Flash Memory technology

Compatible with nearly all popular notebook PCs equipped with PCACIA slot

and Microsoft Windows Operating System

Support for Mac operating system available on request

Customisable for mebile network aperators and IT manufacturers

GlobeTrotter 3G QUAD

I QUABIGRRSAISM #C Carg ™ = =
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i GLOBETROTTER FUSION™! PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS
|

] GlobeTrotter Fusion™ brings together 3G, GPRS and Wireless LAN 8o2.11g technelogies in a
i

single PC data card marking a world first in next generation: broadband wireless data solutions.
> Supperts WLAN 8oz g and Boa.nb standards

Supports IPSec client software for end-to-end secure corporate data exchange

v

and synchronisation over VPN

Future proof through user upgrade Flash Memary technology

> Searnless handover between WLAN and 2G and 2.5G networks with optional SESAM

Mabile tF solution

> Transparent handover between UMTS and GSM/GPRS networks

» Compatible with nearly alf popular notebook PCs equipped with Type i PC Card slot

i and Microsoft Windows Operating Systermn
Ghlasfse Trotter FUSION

UMTSIGPRSGSMIWLAN PC Card - » Support for MAC O/8 and Linux available on request

ferg
LRI
it

v

Customisable for mobile operators and 1T manufacturers.

GLOBETROTTER COMBO EDGE: PRODUCT HIGHLIGHTS !

GlobeTrotter COMBO EDGE is the world's first data card combining EDGE/GPRS and |
WLAN (Wi-Fi) access technologies in a single PC data card.

~

Quad-band data card suitable for use on £-GPRS/GPRS/GSM networks World-Wide

GlobeTrotter PC Card format with retractable antenna design ‘

~

Supports WLAN Boz.11g and 8o2.11b standards !

~

Supports IPSec client software for end to end secure carporate data exchange and

synchronisation over VPN

~

Future-proof through user upgradable Flash Memaory technology

v

Seamless handover between WLAN and 2G and 2.5G networks with optional SESAM

Mobile IP solution

~

Type Il PC Card 32 bit card-bus interface compatible with nearly all popular notebook
PC's equipped with PCMUIA stot and Microasaft Windows Operating System

Support for MAC and Linux operating systems available on request GlebeTiofter Combo £0GE oot
SECGPRS/CSM/WIAN PC Carg — 1 7 P

Customisabie for mobile operators and IT manufacturers. oo I

v ~




ANMNUAL RLEPORT Z2IOC4 | PAGE 24

AP AN G, nd TR AR FART LG T - VRTLRT

Wil e IELLAS N Lt

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

SOCIAL REPDORT

EMPLOYEES

On 31% December 2004 there were 196 full time employees in the Option Group sup-
ported by an additional 14 contractors. This compares with 157 full time employees and

17 contractors in the previous year.

Trajning & development

The strong focus on technological innovation requires Option to invest continuously
in training and personal development. Option individuals or teams are able, where
appropriate, to receive training from suppliers, partners and other training institutes at

Eurapean locations.

Development through education and training at Option includes on-the-job professional
development, technical education. certification programmes, and management development

as well as language refreshment courses when necessary.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

IT experience with BULL and and Telecom experience with Ericsson where he worked on
office automation systems, integrating rmodems, data networks, fibre optics and videotext.
Jan is a qualified Commercial and Managerial Engineer in Management Informatics
and has a Baccalaureat in Phifosophy fram the University of Leuven. A regular speaker
on mobile computing at industry conferences, Jan is a recognized figure in the mobile

data comrmunication industry.

Frederic Convent {42}, Chief Finandial Officer & General Counsel fraderic Convent was Vice President

CFO and Corporate Secretary of Xeikon until January 2001 where he was responsible
for the accounting and financial departments of the Belgian headquarters and the
five foreign subsidiaries of this manufacturer of digital printing systems. Before joining
Option in September 2002, he provided investor relations’ advice to a number of stock mar-
ket-listed companies. Previously he acted as Senior Investment Manager at GIMV and
as Senior Auditer at Coopers & tybrand during respectively five and three years He

holds a law degree from the University of Leuven and an MBA from Vierick University, Ghent,

Bart Goedseels (37), Vice Presid

perations Gart Goedseels, graduated from the Law School
of the University af Leuven, joined Option in 2001 to assume the position of Vice
President of Operations. In this position, he has operational authority over the Company’s
departments for project sales, purchasing and manufacturing. Bart worked for
Leisureplanet (UK} during eight years, and has been its COO the last two years.
He organised and supervised the Company’s general structure with project-driven and

globally spread activities.
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Douglas Ros {52), Vice President Business Development & Marketing Educated in the UK with a

Higher Diploma in Electrical & Mechanical Engineering sponsored by the Racal Decca
CGroup, Douglas Ros joined Option in February 2000 from World Telecom Labs where he
was Director of Sales and Marketing. Previously. he was Managing Director at Micro-
Integration Europe and General Manager of Thorn EMI where he served for over 14

years in a variety of technical, sales, business development and management positions.

Bernard Schaballie {as). Vice Prasident Engineering Bernard Schaballie graduated as a civil electronics
engineer at the University of Leuven in 1082, He started his career at the Leuven University as
a research assistant speciaiising in digital signal processing and silicon compilers. During 15
years he was employed by Telindus, where he assumed positions as development engineer,
team leader and R&D director, heading a team of 6o researchers. Before joining Option he was
responsible for business development of own products in Telindus, initiating alliances with

major players in the industry.

lan ntTechnology jan Vercruysse holds a degree in Civil Engineer-
ing from the University of Leuven and a degree in Telecommunications Engineering
from the University of Leuven. For 6 years as Project and R&D Manager he pioneered
the engineering department te become a centre of excellence. Jan worked for
Sparnex as HDSL Development Engineer and Team Manager. At Telindus he had won

his spurs in the design of PCBs and ASICs for data products.

Andy Kinsella (), Vice President Manufacturing Andy Kinsella graduated in Electronic Engi-
neering at Cork institute of Technology, Ireland. and holds a Diploma in Business
Administration form the Irish Management Institute and Henley Management Col-
lege London. After engagements over the previous 10 years as RF Design Engineer and
Preject Manager at Maxon and M/A-COM, he joined Option in December 'g7 with
responsibilities for setting up the manufacturing operation in Ireland which now

employs more than sixty people.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

CORPDRATE GOVERNANCE

COMPQOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The articles of association stipulate that the Board of Directors is composed of a minimum
of three and a maxinum of eight members, who are appainted by the general shareholders
meeting for a maximum period of six years. The Board of Directors has to contain at least

two independent directors.

The Board of Directors is currently composed of six members {age):

Jan Caltewaert (48]

Arnoud De Mayer, independent director (51)

Trigkon NV, represented by Lucien De Schamphelaere, independent director (73)

Philip Vermeulten. Independent director (38)

Alex Srabers, GIMV (3g) until March 117 2008

The term of the office of all directors will expire immediately after the Annual General

Meeting, which will be asked to approve the annual accounts for the year ending in 2008,

The two directors appointed by the suggestion of the CiMvV, Dirk Beeusaert and Alex
Brabers wiil resign at the Annual Meeting of 31 March 2005, This resignation reflects the
disposal of the GIMV of its stake in Option.

tant shareholder of Option and his vision on the wireless industry is one of the key ele-
ments in Option’s success. the current combination at Option of the function of Chairman
and CEO is appropriated. Prior to founding Option, Me. Callewaert gained 1T experience
with BULL where he was product manager for the Dealer Channel. Then, with ERICSSON
where he was product-marketing manager for Office Automation products, he worked on
the integration of hardware and software combining modems, data networks, fibre optics
and videotext. Mr. Callewaert is a qualified Commerdial and Managerial Engineer in Man-
agement informatics and has a Baccalaureat in Philosophy from the University of Leuven.
He has presented papers on mmobile computing to industry conferences, and is a recog-
nized figure in the mobile data communications industry. He will continue to promote the

Campany through regular presentations to industry groups.

Aspoud De Meyer Arnoyd De Meyer is Professor of Technology Management and Associate

Dean for Executive fiducation at INSEAD. He is also part thme professor at the Vierick

School of Management at the University of Ghent, He is an electrotechnical engineer and
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has a Ph.D.in Business Administration. As an academic he has worked as a visiting scholar
at MLT {Cambridge, USA}, Kelo Business School {Tokyo, Japan) and Kiel University. He has
published widely on International R&D Management. the interface between R&D and
Manufacturing and Manufacturing Strategy. Arnoud De Meyer is currently also the Director
of the INSEAD Euro Asia Centre and has extensive experience in Asia/Pacific. He has consulted
with several Asian and European arganizations on Technology Management and is currently

board member of four entreprencurial organizations.

Lucien De Schamphelaete | ycien De Schamphelaere is chairman and CEQ of Triakon NV Till
luly 1999 he was chairman of Xeikon NV, a Company that he formed in 1988. Prior to
founding Xelkon he held, during a peviod of over 35 years. several positions in the field of
process control, instrumentation and electronic imaging at Agfa-Gevaert. From 1986 till1a93
he served as CEO of AGIF NV, Agfa-Gevaert's venture capital fund. Mr. De Schamphelaere
is also a Director of Imec vzw, a Belgium-based semiconductor R&D Institute and of several

Belgium-based start-up companies that are active in the high-tech field, such as Melexis NV.

Philip Vermeulen amy vermeulen served in various positions with Chase Manhattan Bank $ A,
{(Belgium), Sidel Computers Centers NV. and IPPA Bank NV, (Belgium). He also served as
Executive Senior Investment Manager for Venture Capital with GIMV and later at FLV CVA,
He is a Director of various companies active in the information technology business

Mr. Vermeulen is President of Q-Uist BV.BA.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is composed of two independent directors, Philip
Vermeuten and Arnoud De Meyer, and Jan Callewaert,

The Audit Committee gives guidance and controls the financial reporting of the Company.
It ensures the presence of sufficient internal control mechanisms and, in co-operation
with the statutory auditor of the Company. investigates questions relating to bookkeep-
ing and valuaticn. Reporting to the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee met six times

&

during 2004.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Commitiee is composed of two independent directors Philip Ver-
meulen and Arnoud De Meyer and Dirk Beeusaert (till the Annual Meeting of 31 March
2005). The Remuneration Committee’s role is to provide for a fair policy of remuneration
for the employees and to ensure best international practices are respected when deter-
mining the remuneration and incentives of Directors and Officers. and the appointment
of the fatter Given the size of the Company the Remuneration Committee is therefore also
combining the function of a nomination committee. The Remuneration Committee met

once during 2004.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE QFFICERS

The Annual General Meeting held on 31 March 1699 agreed to grant the Directors EUR 11239.47

per meeting of the Board and EUR 11239.47 per meeting of the board attended.

In 2002, the compensation was EUR 1 0151k for the executive officers and EUR 1301k for the
members of the Board of Directors.
in 2003, the executive officers compensation amounted to EUR 780,3k and for the Board of
Directors was EUR 88,0k expensed.
In 2004, the executive officers compensation amounted to EUR 8625k and for the Board of

Directors was EUR 75.6k accrued.

STATUTORY AUDITAR

The annual meeting of shareholders held on 31" March 2004 renewed the mandate of the
statutory auditor, Deloitte & Touche, represented by Mr. Leo Van Steenberge. The mandate

expires immediately after the annual shareholders' meeting on 31 March 2007 called to approve
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the annual accounts for the financial year ending on 31 December 2006. The annual fee to audi-
tor has been fixed to EUR go.0oo {subject to annual adjustment to index of consumption
prices}. In 2004. the other remunerations of the auditor amounted to EUR 12 g4o. refated legal
reports for capital Increases. Fees for other services pravided in 2004 by other departments of

Deloitte, such as tax advice, amounted to EUR 28 o30

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

No conflicts of interest in the course of 2004 need to be reported to the general meeting
under articles 523 and 524 of the Belgian Company Act. These articles relate to the require-

ment to declare any actions that might be construed as conflicts of interest.
The Belgian Corporate Governance Code

On g December 2004, the Corporate Governance Committee published the Belgian Cor-
porate Governance Code. The Code known as “Code Lippens” and its nine principles can be

found on the website ttp://www.corporategovernancecommittee be .

This Code enters into force on 1" January 2005. At the general meeting in 2005, corporate
governance should be on the agenda for information and consideration. In line with the
Code as from 1" January 2006 Option should have made public a Corporate Goverance

Charter, outlining its corporate governance structure and policies.

The Cade has a high degree of built-in flexibility, enabling it to be adapted to each Company
varying size, activities and culture 1t is based on a ‘comply or explain’ system, which allows
companies to deviate from the provisions of the Code when their specificities so justify,

subject to providing adequate explanation
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

CORPDRATE SDCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

STATEMENT OF BUSINESS ETHICS

Option NV is mindful of its responsibilities to behave in an ethical manner in the course

of pursuing its business goals and therefore makes the following ethical statement.

Option NV, including all its subsidiaries, affiliates and/or consolidated holdings will adopt
the following practices:

investment

We will not invest in any of the following areas:

> Marketing. development or production of nuclear, chemical or biolegical weapons,

> Marketing, development or production of weapons of war or other armaments,

> Marketing, development or production of products involving animal fur or animal testing.
> Production of strategic parts of weapon systems of any kind.

> Marketing, development or production of pernography, the sex industry,

hard drugs or tobacco.

Employment
we will not engage in any of the following activities:
> Use of children under the legal age for employment.

v Use of forced, bonded or compulsory labour.

Discrimination
We will not discriminate against our employees in any of the following areas:
> Onthe grounds of race. colour, sex, sexual orientation, refigion. political opinion or nationality.

> Any employee who is pregnant or on maternity leave.

Purchasing

we will put into place checks, controls and procedures to ensure all our suppliers and
sub-contractors:

> Have ethical standards that do not compromise any of the above

> Have checks, controls and procedures that ensure their suppliers ar sub-cantractors

do not compromise any of the above
OPTION, as a public Company, respects the Corporate Governance rules, as it is member
of the ETHIBEL Sustainability index.
ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY OF THE FRODUCTION AND LOGISTICAL UNIT

The scope of operations of Option Wireless Ltd includes: “Scurce, manufacture and supply

of wireless communication products and solutions”

The organisation recognises it's enviroruriental responsibilities to it's staff. shareholders,
customers and the general public and is committed to the continual improvement of

the operating environment of it's facilities. To the end it will maintain a documented
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and Environmental Management System which conforms 10:150 120011966 and will take
inta account all regulatory and legislative requitements pertinent to it's sector, local operating

environment and customer requirements.

The organisation’s objectives include the following:
> Communicating it's policies both internally and externally

> Commitment to continual improvement in environmental performance

> Using the input of staff. customers, shareholders, government, local authorities.
interested third parties and the general public

> Awareness and training on environmental issues

> Creating a better environment for all, through the reduction. recycling and reuse of
waste, the optimum usage of reseurces and the elimination of polluting releases of the
environment

> Compliance with all pertinent applicable regulations and legislation

> Prevention of pollution

> Manufacture and supply of product in a safe environment to customer specifications

and requirements

The above policy is supported be the management of Option Wireless Ltd who shall com-
mit the necessary resources in ensuring that the objectives and targets can be achieved.
Appropriate programmes are set up to achieve our objectives and will be reviewed at the

Annual Management Review and Quarterly Objective Review Meetings.

CHARITY

The tragedy in Asia caused by the earthquake-triggered tsunami in December 2004 is
devastating and at Option we were saddened by the death and suffering caused by these

events. Qur hearts go out to those affected by this disaster.

To aid those In need Option had decided in January 2005 to donate 25.000 Euro, (which is
about 125 Eure per employee of Option) to the Belgian fundraising organisation "Tsunami
12-w”, the Belgian Consortium for this emergency situation. Members are: Caritas inter-
nationaal, Handicap International, Oxfam-Solidariteit, Rode Kruis Vlaanderen, Croix Rouge

de Belgique and UNICEF Belgis. More information can be found on: www.az2i2.be .

Option management also encouraged all its staff members to make their own individual
f 8 8
contributions to relevant support agendies and national (Belgian, German or lrish) initiatives

for the reconstruction of the devastated region.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

FINANCIAL REVIEW

On April the 20™ 2004, 551 724 shares were issued. These shares have been issued at a
issuance price of 14,50 EUR per share and were placed with a group of selected European
institutional investors. As a result of this transaction the Company raised 8 million EUR.
The new shares, generated by this private placement, have the similar rights as the existing
shares of Option NV.

In the course of 2004 2lso 268 399 warrants were executed.
The above-mentioned transactions, bring the total of common stock shares to 10 105 354.

At year-end 2004, the Company announced the following significant shareholders:

igentity of the peon, eatity or Numlber Lasic Fercentage of financial
group of prssans or entitics (7 snares held instiinents held
Pepper NV 100% Jan Callewaert) 1763 626

Jan Callewaert 114 799

gement 489 gog

330 000

Total shares outstanding 10 105 354

{7} Eacit chiss of the voting financial instruments of the Company, for eacit person, entity or group of persons or entities. known to the

Conpany to hold ar feast 3% or more dirsctly or indirectly s fisted,

End of 2004 there were still 207 170 warrants existing that have been granted to benefici-
arles active in the Option group under the warrant plan T’ which the Board of Directors cre-
ated in February 2002 and implemented in July 2003,

These warrants can be executed as from September 2005 till July the 2™, 2008.

DISCUSSION OF THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

Unless mentioned explicitly, all numbers are according to USGAAP

The consolidated accounts include the following subsidiaries, which shares are fully
owned by Option NV:
- Option Wireless ttd. Cork, treland

Germany GmbH, Adelsried, Germany

At the end of 2004, an American subsidiary was founded, Option Inc. This event had no

impact on the 2004 consolidation.
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REVENUES

Revenues for 2004 increased by 81% to EUR 102,5 million, campared with EUR 56,6 million in 2003,
97% of the annual revenues originated from equipment sales, mainly the 3G-product line,
3% of 2004 revenues were derived from OEM development agreements. These percentages

were respectively 84% and 16% in the previous year.

As we predicted, 2004 has been the year of 3G. 3G dats cards were representing 72,8% of

unit sales during 2004 with 27,2% of non-3G data cards constituting the remainder.
g / 3 8

GEOGRAPHICAL SPREAD QOF SALES

Geographically, Europe accounts for 98,6% of revenyes.

GROSS MARGIN

Although less development fees were invoiced in 2004, the gross margin remains solid at
> p [o

48,3% compared to 48,0% in 2003.

OPERATING EXPENSES

In 2004, operating expenses (including depreciation) amounted to EUR 311 million, compared
to 2¢.8 million in 2003. In line with FASB 86, licenses related only to basic R&D at the
moment of signature of the license agreement are expensed as a R&D cost, even if, later on,

the license is broadened te commetcial activities.

Payroll costs {see Belgian GAAP presentation) show an increase to 7.8 million EUR in 2004,
Headcount stood at 196 full time employees supported by some contractars at the year-end

compared with 157 employees a year earlier.

Depreciation as per US GAAP increased fram 2,8 million EUR to 3,6 million EUR.

OPERATING RESULTS

Operating income in 2004 strongly improved to EUR 18,5 million compared to EUR 6.9 million

a year earlier.

NET RESULT

For the fiscal year 2004. Option pasted a net profit (in US GAAP) of EUR 15,0 million (EUR 154

per basic share) compared with a profit of EUR 5,6 million {(EUR 0.68 per basic share) in 2003.

In Belgian GAAP the consolidated net result figures are respectively EUR 17,2 million in
2004 and EUR 6.0 million in 2003. The reconciliation between hoth accounting and

reporting systems is mainly affected by the different deferred tax approach.
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BALANCE SHEET

Total assets in US GAAP amount to EUR 63,3 million compared to EUR 32,8 million a year
earlier. Mainly due to the non-existence of the deferred tax asset in Belgian GAAP the consoli-
dated total assets as per Belgian GAAP were respectively EUR 58,5 million end of 2004 and
EUR 23.8 million a year earlier.

Cash and cash equivalents increased over the year from EUR 9,1 million to EUR 33,6 million
at the end of 2004.

Accounts receivable increased from EUR 7,0 milfion to EUR 15,5 million which reflects the
increasing sales.

Inventories have increased from EUR 2,2 million at the end of last year to EUR 5,6 million
at the end of 2004 as Option started manufacturing new product-lines.

The net book value of intangible and tangible fixed assets was EUR 5,0 million at the end
of 2004, compared to EUR 51 million at December 317 2003. During 2004, the Company
invested mainly in licenses and additional test equipment for EDGE products.

Total current liabilities increased during the year to EUR 19,8 million, coming from EUR

13.0 million at the end of 2003

Accounts payable increased from EUR 6,4 million to EUR 15,7 million in 2004 reflecting the

increasing business.

On a balance sheat total of EUR 63,3 million, the total equity arnounted to EUR 43,0 million.
At the end of 2004, therefore the Company's solvency ratio was nearly 68%.
The Company generated EUR 18.2 million cash from operating activities during the full

year 2004, compared to EUR 7,4 million in 2003.

APPROPRIATION OF THE NON-CONSOLIDATED RESULT

The statutory accounts of Option NV (Belgian CAAP) show a net profit for the year 2004

of EUR g,0 million, improving from a net loss of EUR -1,0 million in 2003,

The intention in time of dividend distribution will depend of the nat non-consoclidated
results of Oplion NV, the financtal situation of the Company, the construction of the lega!
reserves and ativer elements that the Board of Directors and the Annual Meeting will consider

at that moment.

The Board of Directors proposes to add the non-consolidated net profit of EUR 9,0 million
of 2004 to the losses carried forward from the previous year.




v
ANMNUAL REPLORT 2004 | PAGE 35

Abridged appropriation account {According to Belgian Accounting Standards)

Deceriber 31 - Qi .0eo FUR 2004 2003
Profit/ {loss) carried forward from previous year -24 755.3 -23702.4
Frofit/(loss) for the peried available for appropriation Q9 015,49 -1 082.9 v
Profit/{loss) to be appropma&ed -15739,4 AA:4 755.3

VALUATION METHOD

The Company believes that, notwithstanding the losses carried forward of EUR 15,7 million,
applying a "going concern” accounting method for the statutory and consolidated annual
accounts remains fully justified, especially now that Option NV also turned round into a
profitable situation and because of the accelerating order in-flow for data cards based
upon 3G and EDGE technologies during the first quarter in 2005. The growing equipment
sales are also generating revenues for the statutory accounts of Option NV thanks to the

royalty, transfer and manufacturing agreements with its subsidiary.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPRITAL RESOURCES /POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
At 31 December 2004, the Company had EUR 31,6 million cash and cash equivalents.

Of total assets of EUR 63,3 million, the total equity amounted to EUR 43,0 million. At the end
of 2004, therefore the Company's solvency ratio was nearly 68%. {As per Belgian GAAP pres-
entation this is a consolidated solvency ratic of £2,7%; on a statutory level the solvency

ratio amounts to 9o,1%).

The accounts receivable portfolio is sound. Most sales in non-QECD countries are covered
by letters of credit or by credit insurance, provided by Delcredere. An autononious body,
guaranteed by the Belgian Government, Delcredere’s role is to promote international economic
relations by covering visks relating to exports to, imports from and investments in non-
QECD countries,

The by-laws of Option NV. also provide the directors with additionat flexibility in the form

of an additional, but currently un-issued, authorized capital of EUR 4,52 million.




AN AL R ORT 200Ga PAGE 36

FENAN AL TTEPOST PNARIT L RIPORY

i‘
! |
! ;
i
| H
; i
‘ KEY FIBGURES ‘%
| {Us GAAB]
i
{
in Thousands EUR, Except Per Share Anounts (
December 31 2004 2003 2002 ‘
Profit & Loss Data (
|
I
| |
Net Sales 102 511,7 56 639,9 25 626,4 | ‘
Operating income / (loss) 18 478,6 6 893,9 77472 [I '
Net Result after tax 15 024,38 §579.9 7074 ! X
: i
} {
i |
i !
i |
Per Share (in EUR) i !
Net Resuit after tax per basic share 154 0,68 -0,89 | 5
| ;
Net Result after tax per diluted share 1.48 0,59 -0,8g 5
‘ Equity @ 4,40 2,33 o,9 ! “
Number of shares i f
e O — i
Weighted average (basic) 9 780 468 8 221906 7959 256 J i
Total at 31/12 (basic) 10 105 354 g 285 231 8218 98g 5 :
|
Balance Sheet Data | :
Equity 43 009,2 19 150,0 72687 ;
Balance sheet total 63333.8 327823 25209.7 :
i i
I
! |
i
| |
!
i i
f {
17 {Equity/ Weighted overage number of basic shares outstanding) ‘ ’
See Nates to lidated Financial Statements i
i |
. ;
! |
i ,
®
1 :
! :
| i
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THE OPTION SHARE ON EURONEXT
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Option’s ordinary shares were originally listed in USD on NASDAQ Eurape (ex EASDAQ) foilowing the Initial Public Cffering of
Navember 26, 1997 Option’s shares started to be listed in EUR on the First Market of Euronext Brussels as from August g%,

2003. Option NV's shares are quoted on the continuous trading market under the trading symbol “OPTI",

In September 2003 the OPTION stock became part of the NextEconomy guality index. Before Option was already part of the

CSR Ethibel quality fabel.

The graph here below shows the value of share price evolution in 2004 on Furcpext.

Share history in 2004 on Euronext

Year High: 28,65 Euro (December 7%, 2004)
Year Low: 8,41 Euro (January 147, 2004)
Closing Prices: December 31", 2003: 8.55 Euro {opening price)

December 31%, 2004 26,45 Euro (closing price)

During 2004 a total of 11 006 524 shares were traded on Euronext on 259 trading days, meaning an average for the year of

nearly 42 500 shares per day.

in euro {Sowrce Datasiream)
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Amounts In Thousonds EUR

Assets 2004 2003 2002
Cash & cash equivalents 31 6121 9136,6 2658,6
Accounts receivable ™ 15 507,1 6 9y62,6 4994.2
Other receivables 883,9 569,6 1316,2
inventories (Note Hj 5559,8 21675 26013
Deferred taxes (Note ) 1653.8 4 0585 344.9
Total current assets 55 216,7 22 894,8 1 815,2
Property & equipment (Note G) 31899 31923 27503
fntangible assets (Note ) 17700 1884.4 1774.7
Long term deferred taxes {Note 1} 3157,2 4 81,0 8 869,5
Total Assets 633338 327823 25 209,7
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Accounts payable 15 71,6 6 403,2 7 400,8
Salaries, tax and payroll related liabilities 1196.,0 1093,5 1946,0
Short-term debt and capi 91,2 1964.5 1,8
Accrued expenses & deferred income 19979 3550,2 22515
Total current liabilities 19 816,7 13 011,4 11 610,
Subordinated long-term debt (Note C) o 2217 h 221,7 63309
Long-term capital lease obligations (Note C) 286.2 399,2 0,0
I%tal habﬂitié o o 20 324,6 13 632,3 17 941,6
Con;moﬁ stock 49 4628 34 327.0
Retained earni -6 453,6 -27 058,3
Total Shareholders’ Equity 43 009,2 19 150,0 712687
Total Liabilities + Shareholders’ Equity 63 333,8 327823 26 209,7

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

i Net of ulfowunce for doubtful receivables of EUR 83k ot December 31, 2004, EUR 71k at December 31, 2003

and of FUR 36k at December 33, 2002
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i Amounts in Thousands EUR
2004 2003 2002
Net Sales 102 §11,7 56 639,9 25 626,4
' Cost of Products sold -52 9781 -28 915,5 -15 058,9
Gross Profit 49 533,6 27 724.4 10 §67,5
L Research & Development 14 339,6 110321 -9 6713
Sales, marketing and royalty expenses -12 8182 -5 866,5 -4149,1
General & Administrative -3896,2 -3932.5 -4 494.3
Total Operating Expenses -31054,0 -20 831,1 -18 314,7
Operating Income / (Loss) 18 478,6 6 893.3 77812
; Interest income / (Expense) ) 50,3 8818 -607.9
o Exchange Gain / (Loss) 573.4 71,0 84,4
Result before Income Taxes 19 103,3 5940,5 -8 270,7
lncdﬁwé téﬂNo{e i) ) -4 0785 -360,6 1199,3
Net Result 150248 5579.9 7on4

Weighted average Shares outstanding 9 780 568 8 221906 ) 7959 2;6 -
Net Result per Basic Share in EUR 1,54 0,68 0,89
Net Resultnger Diluted Share in EUR 1.48 0,59 0,89

CONSDLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3,

2004 -

2D03 -

2002 /7 US GAaP

See Notes ta Consolidated Financial Statements



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREMOLDERS'’

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.

2004 - 2003 -

2002 / USE GAAP

AMNNUAL REFORT 2004

EQUITY

Amounts in Thousands EUR

Cernmon Stock Totat

Number Retained Shareholders’

of Shares Common Stock Earnings Equity
Balance at December3uzo0r 7607365 e T N nam
Nef lm;ome T - m-olay 7 0"71,4”' ‘ 7077
Increase of capital - - o
at June 5,““.‘;602 mf;n 620w o ‘ 2 106,75 h 21068
Balance at December 31, 2002 8 218 98¢ 34 327,0 ~ -27 058,3 B 7 zf___&;:_
Net Income B 5.7 5 579.9 55856
Increase of capital
Vat December 30", 2003 1066 246 6 295,7 o 62957
Balance at December 31, 2003 9 285 231 40 628,54 ~21478.4 191500
Netincome 150248 150248
tssuedn;wwshares‘ 551724 . - 7 6‘0'518 | M 7 6058
Execution of warrants 268399 Cim86 ) 12286
Balance at December 31, 2004 10 105 354 49 462,8 -6 453,6 43 009,2

“ Gross value of § 000,0 and related costs of 3942 result in o total effect on equity of 7 605,8

See notes to consolidated statements

PAGE 42
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| _ _
‘ EPIRTS TR S N PYORT SO fayre SaAnmb AN C e L el DR
) RO AL G e UTET TE A w o
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
! FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 - 2003 - 2002 / US GAAR

Amounts in Thousands EUR

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 2004 2003 2002
Net Result (A} 15 024,8 5579,9 ‘70714

Non cash adjustments

Depreciation and arnort-;zation R 3558, 2784.7 3112,7
Deferred taxes - - S 40584 344.9 -1214,4
) Vﬂv;/rite‘-oﬁ"inv.e;wnmries o i o - o -89‘5 1106.9 \ o HB7,5
-Wr}te-off trade debtor-s” o R v 32,4 70.6 1500,8
* Accrued expenses & deferred income I o0 4167 . sbas
. H"T;taﬂ non casH adjus.tuments (B) ‘ o o 7559,0 - 3 835f3 4 002

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 2 03.9;0 -1> 2voo,4 ‘
inventories o 6730 23637
Otherassets 85 5992
Accounts payable ] 9975 w0
‘Salaries, tax and payroll related liabilities 8524 9957
Accrued expenses & deferred income o 1 772‘9“ - '54;;*“
Total change in assets & liabilties (C) -2042,4 o 1661,7
Net cash provided by / used in Operating Activities o 18 24{!,“;” . Mwmfgt’;';,_{: '___:jﬁé;é__
Cash Flows used in Investing Activities )
Purchases of intangible fixed assets -1526) -1237,8 <1404 B
- é:rgh'ase«s“df pr,(;;.e_r,ty. & qulment e . R - - 9153 [P 20985 . ; 164,{ .
hiei Sash use& i‘n ‘inv\‘lvéstin;g"activities (D) __”;‘”” m W__.B_ﬂ'i"‘“. L wigf},m o .223'2~

(Continues on next page)
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i
i
{Continues from previous page) Amounts In Thousands EUR
Cash Flows from / used in Financing Activitles
Proceeds from long term debt 0,0 620,9 0.0
Repayments from tong term debt -113,0 0,0 0,0
: Proceeds Short term debt 0,0 1952,6 [oXe]
: Repayments Short term debt -1053.3 0.0 -182,0
; . Capital increase & related costs 8 834,3 -27.0 21065
L ) Net cash provided by financing activities (E) 7668,0 2546,5 1924,5
Net Cash Flow (A) + (B) + (€} + (D) + (E) 22 475.5 6578,0 -2 651,3
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
' i Cash at beginning of periad g 136,6 2558,6 4 6095
., ' Cash at end of period 316121 g 136,6 25586
' Difference 22 475,5 6 578,0 -2 051,3
| Supplemental Disclosures on Cash Flow Information
’ Cash Paid for Interest 104.9 10359 189,9
3 Cash Paid for Taxes 14,8 15,7 15,4
‘ Non-cash investing and Financing Activities
' ' Acquisition of property and equipment using capital leases 10248 8453 0,0
‘ Increase in capital as a result of a convertible debt 0,0 612958 0.0
Totat non-cash adjustments from investing and Financing Activities 1024,8 7 1411 0.0
i ; . e e e e e - - -~ - I -z oo L Lk

. 5 conversion of the bonds into copital in 2003

See Notes to Consolidated financiaf Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS / US GAAF

NOTE A! SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentgtion - The financial statements in this section have been prepared in
accordance with US GAAP.

Use of estimates - The preparation of these financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial state-
ments and accompanying notes, particularly the recoverability of fixed assets, deferred
income taxes. intangible assets, warranty accruals and other probable liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses dur-
ing the reporting period. The Comipany uses estimates In its normal course of business to
evaluate warranty, excess and obsolete inventory and other reserves. Actual results could

differ from these estimates.

Principles of consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the parent Company and all its subsidiaries made up to the end of the
financial period. Intra-group trading has been eliminated upon consolidation (Option
Wireless Ltd. - Cork, reland and Option Germany GmbH - Adelsried, Germany).

Comparative figures - Certain previous’ years balances have been reclassified in order to con-

form with current year’s presentation.

Business description and organization - The definition of the Company is Option NV

('the Company'), a Belgian corporation incorporated July 37,1986,

The purpose of the Company is: the design, development, manufacturing, installation.
purchase and sale of any computer and telecommunication peripherals, requirements,
components and spare parts both in Belgium and in other countries. in the broadest sense

of the word, and any other activity which is directly or indirectly related to these activities.

The Company may, in whatever way. acquire, grant, exploit, sell and transfer intellectual

property rights, trademarks. drawings, designs, patents and licenses.

It may carry out any commercial, industrial, financial, moveable or immovable transactions

which are directly or indirectly related to its purpose or which are of a nature to promote it.

The Company may by means of subscription, contribution, merger, collaboration, financial
intervention or otherwise acguire an interest or a participation in all existing companies or
companies to be established in Belgium or abroad having a related purpose or a purpose
which is of a nature to promote its purpose; the Company may manage these participations,
valorise and liguidate such participations. as well as, amang others, participate directly or
indirectly in the management, administration, supervision and liquidation of the companies

in which it has an interest or participation.
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S

It may, on behalf of the same companies, give bail ar guarantees, act as an agent or repre-

sentative, allow advances, grant credits and provide mortgage or other securities

The significant accounting policies can be summarized as follows:

1)

Reventue recognition (see also comments under Note E)

The Company generates revenue primarily from the sales of its products and tech-
nology, as well as the licensing cf its technology. These sales are recognized as rev-
enue when (i) there is persuasive evidence of an agreement with the customer, (2)
product is shipped and/or title has passed, (3) the amount due from the customer is
fixed and determinable, {4) collectibility is reasonably assured, and (5) there is no

significant future performance obligation.

At the time of the transaction, we assess whether the amaunt due from the customer is
fixed and determinable and collecting of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.
The Company assesses whether the amount due from the customer is fixed and deter-
minable based on the terms of the agreement with the customer, including, but not limited
to, the payment terms assaciated with the transaction. The Company assesses collection
based on a number of factors, including past transaction history with the customer
and credit-worthiness of the customer. If the Company determines that collection of
an amount due is not reasonably assured, recognition will be deferred until collection

becomes reasanably assured.

Customers include Value added Resellers, Original Equipment Manufacturers, wireless
service providers, global operators and end-users. The Company records deferred revenue

when cash Is received In absense of the above revenue recognition criteria being met

Income taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for each legal entity of
the group for differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes using
enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse,
The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FAS N” 10g "Accounting for
Income Taxes”, which requires the use of the asset and liability method. Management believes

that it is more likely than not that the Company will realize its net deferred tax assets.

Cash and cash equivalents
Highly liguid investments with maturity of three months or less at date of purchase
are considered cash equivalents. Cash eguivalents consist primarly of term deposits

with a number of commercial banks with high credit ratings.



AMMNUAL REPMORYT 2004 PAGE 48

— et

1

4)

5)

Accounts receivable

The Company grants credit to customers in the normal course of business. Generally,
the Company does not require collateral oy any other security to support amounts due
Management performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers. All receivables are
fully collectible except those doubtful accounts for which a 100% allowance is
accounted for. At vear-end 2004 the Company had three accounts receivable exceeding
10% of its total accounts recelvable outstanding, respectively of 23%, 16% and 1%,
One particular brand represents about two thirds of the Company’s accounts receivable.
The Company deals with the individual affiliated companies who are free to negotiate and
manage their own contracts and placement of purchase orders. All these affiliated coni-

panies have different credit risk profiles and benefit from different terms and conditions.

inventories
inventories (mainly electronic components) are stated at the lower of cast (FIFO
method) or market value. The Company reviews inventories of slow-moving or obsolete

items on an ongoing basis and creates alfowances if needed.

Property and equipment
The Company's property and equipment, inciuding dedicated production eguipment,
is recorded at purchase price. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line

method over the estimated usefut lives of the assets which are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 310 9 years
Office furniture & equipment 2 to 1o years

R

search equipment 1,5 1o g years

Cars 5 years

Intangibles

The Company’s intangible assets include licenses, recorded at purchase price which
are acquired for the integration Into its products or as a means for exploitation

and software for MRP and consolidation purposes. Amortization is computed using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets which are as

follows: 1,5 to 5 years,

Research and Development and related government funding
Research and development are expensed as incurred. The Company folfows the cost
reduction method of accounting for government research and development funding,

whereby the benefit of the funding is recognized as a reduction in the cost of the related
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expenditure when certain criteria stipulated under the terms of those funding agree-
ments have been met, and there is reasonable assurance the research and development

funding will be received

Warranty

The Company provides warranty coverage on its products from date of shipment
and/or date of sale to the end customer. The warranty periad is in line with the con-
cerned legislation and ranges from 12 to 24 months, determined by the location of the
customer. The Company's policy is to accrue the estimated cost of warranty coverage
at the time the sale is recorded. Related to the increased sales. the Company decided
in 2004, to increase the 2003 accrual for warranty of EUR 36,8k to EUR 254,5k to cover
possible costs related to this warranty.

Warranty on sales from the e-shop of the Company and sales outside the EU ave lim-

ited to not more than one year.

2002

.0

Warranty accruals 254,5

Royalties based on the sale of products

Under license agreements, the Company is committed to make royalty payments for
the use of certain essential patented technologies in wireless data communication.
The Company recognizes royalty obligations as determinable in accordance with
agreement terms with those patent holders. Where agreements with patent holders
are not finalized, management has recognized its current best estimate of the obligation.
When the agreements are finalized, the estimate is revised accordingly. Royalty obli-

gations are recorded in Sales, Marketing & royalty expenses.

Accounting for stock based compensation

The Company applies Accounting Principles Board ("APB”) Opinion No.25, "Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees” and related interpretations. In 2004, there was no com-
pensation expense to be recorded under the provision of APB 25,

See footnote k for a detailed explanation of the warrant plans Sand T.

For pro forma disclosure purposes, the fair market value of each option grant has been
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the
foliowing weighted average assumptions used:

- For the warrants T. dividend yield 0%, expected lifetime of § years, a risk free interest
rate of 2,12% and an expected volatility of 39.09%

- For the warrants S: dividend yield 0%, expected lifetime of 5 years, a risk free interest

rate of 2,12% and an expected volatility of 30,09%
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The Company calculates basic earnings (loss) per share based on the weighted-average
number of cominon shares outstanding for the year. If, in a reporting period, the Company
had outstanding dilutive stock options and warrants, the diluted earnings (loss) per share
are calculated using the treasury stock method. The following is a reconcifiation from

basic earnings per share to diluted earnings per share for each of the last three years:

Earnings per share 2004 2003 2002
Net Resuit after tax fin.ovo sUR) 15 024.8 $579,9 7074

Weighted average shares of

common stock outstanding:

m 7éo 5’58‘ o 3.221 9086 7 959 2756“

éffect m;‘\:\}arra : s » S - _;:;14 420 S 215 787 278 g2
ec‘t éf‘ ‘coﬁ\;e‘rti‘ble bl;’.)éﬁ T ' . 1066 2"46 1060 246
L%th;t"éd o 10124 988 9503 939 9 304 500

Per Share jin tury

Net Resuit after tax per basic share 1.54 0,68 0,89

Net Resu

ter tax per diluted share 1,48 3,59 -0.89

i 1
%
241 L i il oA ‘
= e ]
To. 2= DT T L i
- e e B o m w om — e e oL I I TSI LI Il ;
- - e e wm a om omo— Lo T I - Iz Do ooz i
|
i
i
The average fair market values for warrants S and T were 4,67 and 4,53, respectively.
In case compensation cost for Option’s stock-based compensation programs had been
determined consistent with the provisions of SFAS 123, its net earnings, earnings per
common share and earnings per diluted common share would have been changed to
the pro forma amounts indicated below:
in.000 FUE except per share omount 2004 2003 2003
Net earnings {Loss)
As reported 15 024,8 5579,9 -7 0714
pro forma 14 45,6 4 4205 7074
Earnings per common share {basic)
As reported 1,54 0,68 -0.8g
Pro forma 1.48 0,54 -0,89
Earnings per common share (diluted)
As reported 1,48 .56 -0.89
Pro forma 1,43 0,47 -0,89
12) Earnings per share
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NOTE B! CONTINGENCY

The Company is not involved in any material, legal or arbitration proceedings.

Under license agreements, the Company is committed to royalty payments using certain
essential patents - intellectual property rights (IPR) - to be used in 2.5G and 3G wireless products.
In the course of the year the Company has progressively entered inte license agreements
with the basic patent holders, which brought down the uncertainty associated with such
unasserted claims significantly. As in the prior fiscal year the Company has continued to rec-
ognize its current best estimate of the obligations. The Company believes it has adequately
accrued for those essential patents at December 31, 2004. In the opinion of management, the
amount of any ultimate liability with respect to these actions will not materially affect the

Company’s consolidated financial position.

NQTE C: DEBT AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

Long term debt - Long term debt consisted of the following:

Long term debts Deceinber 31, i 000 FUR 2004 2003 2007
Financial leases 2806.2 7—3991? 0,0
Subordinated loans 2217 2217 o0
Convertibie loans 0.0 0.0 5 330,9

In 2003, the Company obtained from the Flemish Innovation Institute IWT. a subor-
dinated loan of EUR 0.2 million to support Option’s innovative efforts in the Wireless LAN
area and seamless transition to the GPRS PC data cards. This loan is reimbursable in

12 quarterly installments of EUR18 500 as from March 2007,

2005 2006 2007 2003 2009 20004
IWT foan - base amount [oXe] 0.0 73.9 73.9 75.9 Q.0
IWT loan - interests [eXa) Q.0 34,5 28,7 22.8 0,0
IWT loan - total 0,0 0,0 108.4 102,6 . 067 0.0

Conversion of convertible loan

The subordinated convertible bonds were issued on the 16™ of July 2001 Jan Callewaert
and GIMV NV. subscribed to 10 bonds each. On the 277 of Decemnber 200, the Board

of Directors decided to prolong the term of the bonds from the 10™ of January 2002 until
the 26" of January 2004, date of maturity. During 2002. 2 bonds were transferred to

‘Parthers@venture’
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On December 30, 2003,1 066 246 new shares were issued as a result of the canversion

of the subordinated bonds created on 16 July 2001. As a result thereof, the capital has been
increased by EUR 629 085, bringing the total amount of capital to EUR § 510 082,34 repre-
sented by 9 285 231 outstanding shares. GIMV NV, fan Callewaert and Partners@Venture
requested the Company to convert their respective bonds. By conversion. respectively
479 811,479 81 and 106 624 new shares were issued to GIMV, Jan Callewaert and Part-
ners@venture. The shares issued by the conversion of the bonds have the same rights as

the existing shares of Option NV and are listed on EURDNEXT Brussels.

Short term debt - Short term debt consisted of the following:

Short term debts December 31 in .coo £UR 2008 2003 2002
Current portion of financial eases Q2 407.2 n.8
Payables under factoring arrangement 0,0 15573 0.0

Operating feases - The Company has leases for office locations and car rentals. The leases
generally require the Company to pay operating expenses,

Minimum annual fease payments under operating leases that have initial or remaining
noncancelable lease termis in excess for one year are as follows:

December 31, in 000 FUR 2005 2006 2007 008 209 o0+

Operational Lease

Office Rent . AS3T 4537 4537 4537 4491
CarRental 233 233,4 233.4 334
On'r'nﬁL".ewgﬁuf;n%én(1'.ér1‘;.;a!k ) ‘;6 " 61 e 61 a6
e m,,\ . ; — _7OOI.7.._,. 6932 ‘6.2,?”2. 5932 ; 5836_ - 529:9;-

Total rental expense on operating leases was EUR s711k in 2004, EUR ¥ 19,5 in 2003 and
FUR 1134,8 for the year ended December 1), 2002

There are no covenants on the operational leases.

Financial leases - The Company has enteved into certain capital lease obligations. Assets
recorcied under capitalized lease agreement included in the property, plant and equipment
consist of the following:

200 003 2002
Machinery and equipment 3145.4 2120,6 12760
.:Mﬂ.)'mu)atéd depréfiaﬂon T {1 939.3) ‘ (12408} o ‘(1 122,0)
Net book value 12001 870.8 154.0
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Future minimum lease payments under scheduled capital leases that have initial or
remaining noncancelable terms in excess of one year are as follows:

Financial Lease commitments

Lab Equipment - capital

2005

Lab Equipment - Residual Value

Lab tquipment - financing 27,
Total 9383 2887
Total Financial tease 12270
Amounts represent interests 29,0
Ouligations under financial leases 1167.4
Of which long term obligations 286,2
of \:vhxchvsﬂort term obligations 0112

There are no covenants on the financial leases, The weighted average interest rate for the

financial leases amounts to 5%

NDTE D: CREDIT FACILITIES

Pledges were given to Fortis Bank for past credits:
1) 1976 950,86 EUR, expires November 14", 2010
2) 340 853,6 EUR. expired January 317 200§

3} 68170719, expires May 20", 2006

NOTE E!: BUSINESS SEGMENTS AND EXPORTS

The Company has adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS No.13y, “Disclosures About
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” which establishes standards for addi-
tional disclosure about aperating segments for interim and annual financial statements.
This standard requires financial and descriptive information to be disclosed for segments
whose operating results are reviewed by the Company far decisions on resource alloca-
tion. 1t also establishes standards for related disciosures about products and services, geo-

graphic areas, and major customers.

During 2004, Option evolved to a product Company with only one remaining business
segment, namely equipment sales, Although Option has an extended product range, the

Company believes that they can be leoked at as belonging te a single aperating segment,
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under the provisions of § 17 of FASB 131 products have similar economic characteristics
and they are similar in each of the following categories:

the nature of the products

the nature of the production processes
- the type or class of customer for these products

the methads used to distribute the products

- the nature of the regulatory environment for these products

The Company generated in 2004 97% of its revenues from equipment sales of PC Data-

Cards and 3% through other sales .

Qrigination of sales 2004 2003
Data cards a7% 84%
Qther 3% 160%

2004 Revenue Split

97%  FC Data-Cords

W 2% Other

Most of the equipment sales accur under global or international mobile brands and are
invoiced to theirlocal, national and partnership network operators, resulting in a spread risk
of a vast portfalio of sound and different accounts receivable.

58,6% of the Company’s revenues are obtained within Europe.

2004 Geographical spread

93,6% Fuiope

y—~—————— 14%  Qthel




ANNLWAL REFORT 2004 PAGE %38
!
1
|
i
|
|
|
§
i
|
¢
|
B i
|
]
]
|
;
A4
NOTE F! INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The intangible assets are as following:
December 31 - in 000 EUR 2007 2003 200,
Acguisition Cost Licenses 67238 57977 35758
Accumulated Amortization 4 953,8 39133 1801
Net Book Value 1770.0 1 384,54 1774,7

Amaortization Expense is EUR 1 642,6 in 2004, EUR 1 212.0 in 2003 and EUR 944,71 in 2002.
NOTE G: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Major classes of property and eguipment can be summarized as follows:

Deeember 31 - in por EUR 20044 2203 2007

held improvements 2201 313.7 265.2
Office furniture & equipment Y 2609 3949
Research equipment 10179.8 8 359,4 75388
Cars 166.3 2021 197.7
Total property & equipment 10 927,6 9136, 8396,2
Accumulated depreciation 77377 5 944.0 5 6;:_:
Net property & equipment 3 189,9 3 192,’1—"—.—*::;5;;‘

Depreciation Expense is EUR 1 §15.5in 2004, EUR 1539,6 in 2003 and EUR 216&,6 in 2002

NOTE H! INVENTORIES

Inventories cansist of the following:

Drecember 31 - in.poo EUR L0vq 2003 a0
Raw materials 32735 685, 1616,4
Work in progess 1373.7 870.7 609,28
Fimshéd goods o 912,6 v6n,7 . 375.2
Total 5559,8 21675 2 6013

NOTE I INCOME TAXES
The Company accounts for deferred income taxes on temporary differences between
financial and tax reporting in accordance with US GAAP Net operating losses catry for-

wards can be utilized over an indefinite period.
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The amounts of the tax benefits resuiting from this were calculated as follows:

income before income taxes is as follows: 2004

Dormestic v < 91.\";; - -1107,4

Foreign Ty —_“N“.?o;?wcg‘”

Total 19 103,3 5940,5

The provision for income tax is as follows: 2004 1003 2003
Domestic 32920 )
- Current V [eXe}

- Deferred

Foreign:

- Curvent

Total:

- Current 19,7

405838 344.7 12144

The items accounting for the difference between income taxes computed at the domestic statutory

rate and the effective rates used to calculate the provision for income taxes are as follows:

2u0q 2aes 2002

Domestic statutory rate 33.99 % 33.99 % 40,17 %
Effect of: ‘ i

2,64% -27.92 % 220,67 %

21,35% 6,07 % 14.50 %

As of December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003 and Decernber 31,2002, the company had net deferred
tax assets of 4 11,0, 8.869,5 and g.214,4 EUR, respectively. The components of the Company’s

deferred income tax assets and {liabilities) are as follows:

> tax credit carryfory

Foreign tax credit carryforwards

Total

o h . . -

. short torm 10585 344.9
iong;' ‘termn ’ o h 4 8”‘9' S 8%;&
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There is no expiration term on the use of both the domestic as the foreign tax credit carry

farwards.

NOTE J! CONCENTRATION QOF S8USINESS RISK

The Company is outsourcing manufacturing of its products to third parties and can be
dependent upon the development and deployment of these third parties” manufacturing
abilities. The inability of any supplier or manufacturer to fulfill the Company's supply
requirement could impact future results. The Company has short term supply commit-
ments to its outsource manufacturers based on its estimation of customer and market
demand. Where actual results vary from those estimates. whether due to execution on

Company's parts or market conditions, Option is at risk.

The Company received in 2004 revenues from single operator customers of 10% or more,
respectively of 20.5%,14.5% and 12,0%.

In 2004, 19,6% of the customers represented 81,4% of the equipment sales.
¢ q

One particular brand represents about two thirds of the Company’s turnover. The Com-
pany deals with the individual affiliated companies who are free to negotiate and man-
age their own contracts and placement of purchase orders, All these affiliated companies

have different credit risk profiles and benefit from different terms and conditions.

NOTE K! EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANGS

The Board is of the opinion that it is important to create a financial climate whereby the
employees are motivated and stimulated to be part of the growth of Option and to ce-oper-
ate to the improvement of the financial results of the Company. The Board wanted to obtain
this goal by giving the employees the possibility to participate in the capital of Option.

Warrants ‘S’

On the 22% of October 1999, the Company issued a new Employee Stock Option Flan, in
which 171 277 warrants 'S were created in favor of employees and management. 161 504
warrants were granted to and accepted by the employees and management of the Comn-
pany. The execution price was fixed at 11 USD. Every warrant entitles the holder to one

share. 4/5 of the warrants could have been executed from January 2003 until October 2004.

The remaining 1/5 could have been executed from January 2004 unti) October 22, 2004. The
warrants were lost in case the employee or manager concerned had left the Company prior

to the execution dates except for decease and permanent disablement. At the end of 2004,

no warrants 'S were outstanding.
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Warrants ‘T’

On February 67, 2002, the Board authorized the creation of 240 0oo Warrants ‘T,

Inits meeting of July 3%, 2003, the Board of Directors granted 395 750 to beneficiaries active
in the Option group under the warrant plan ‘T’ 385 950 warrants were accepted. For 355 g50
the execution price was fixed at 2,21 EUR per share, for the remaining 30 oco warrants,

the execution price was fixed at 4.32 EUR per share.

Every warrant entitles the holder to one share. so% of the warrants may be executed one
year after they wetre granted. The remaining 50% may be executed one year later. On Ter-
mination of Employment for any other reasons than decease and permanent disablement,
the execution of the warrant will be subject to following regime: after the first anniversary
of the offer date but before the second anniversary of the offer date: 20 percent of the War-
rants held by the Warrant holder shall automatically lapse and 8o percent of the Warrants
may be exercised for a period of 6 months calculated from the Terminate Date. Warrants

not exercised shall lapse automatically.

On December 31, 2004, after the first execution of the warrants granted to the Companies
employees and mahagement, 207 170 Warrants T were outstanding. These warrants can
be executed in September 2005,

Warranty activity for the plan S and T during the past years was as follows;

Warants 3

1999 Accepted 161504
195‘)5‘- 2003 . » - Forfeited 61940
o o ‘ - Executed 9d v299v

’ ) . For.f;eiteci. vg 268

<

Wareants T

2003 Accepted 385 950
2003 Forfeited 4 300
2004 Executed

Forfeited 380

Qutstanding December 317 2009

207170
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NOTE L. CAPITAL ETRUCTURE

Alf shares held in the Company carry the same rights,

Capital structure Shares Warrants S Vearrants T
December 317, 2003 g 285 233 59 564 381 650
March 2¢ N 62 9_;' i -62 §23 .

A;ml 26 55{72;7 I

June 307 26513 =26 513

Séi;ien;hwer 24" i 178 963 -4 863 174100
F‘oyfe‘j[ed R, N (R B A S 5_;()5 o ,.380
December 317, 2004 T Tehesya o 207170

NOTE M. PENSION FUNDS - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION

As from 2003, the Company contributes to a pension fund, which is being managad by an
insurance Company. it concerns a defined contribution scheme and the contribution is
partially fixed and partially related to the operating profit.

Pe. ontributions in coo EUR 2004 2003 2008
Contribution 214,5 120,4 0.0

NOTE N! RELATED PARTIES TRANSALCTIONS

A director of the Company is the owner of a management company that is performing manage-
ment services for the Company. The remuneration of EUR 248 ooo per annum is unchanged com-

ared to 2003 and 2002 and was approved by the remuneration committee.
3 F Y

In 2003, 30 €00 warrants were granted to and accepted by the management company.
The fair value of these warrants granted is estimated. using the Black-Scholes option pricing

model, to be EUR 97 380.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDERPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (US GAAP) FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2004, 20023 AND 2002

To the Shareholders of Option NV

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Option, NV and its
subsidiaries as of Decamber 31,2004, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, stockhelders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtzin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control aver financial reporting
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in our report dated February 27, 2002, at December 31, 2001, the Company did
not recognize a valuation allowance for the trade receivables on Xoceco, Ltd (China)
("Xoceco™), which was outstanding for a total of EUR 3.443 (¢0o0). An agreement between
Option and Xoceco was signed on February 26, 2002, where both parties agreed to settle
all their disputes if Xoceco paid a total of USD 1500 (000} in March 2002. Option credited
Xoceco for a test systern the Company kept for a total of USD 450 (co0). In our opinion. a

valuation allowance as of December 31, 2001 was required by accounting principles gen-
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erally accepted in the United States of America. If such valuation allowance had been rec-
ognized as of December 31, 2001 the result weould be to decrease at December 331, 200
both receivables and stockholders’ equity (after deferred tax assets) by approximately EUR
1230 {000) and EUR 922 (000), respectively. As these adjustments were recorded by the
Company during 2002, there is no balance sheet impact as at December 31, 2002, The net
result per share would decrease by EUR 0,14 for the year ended December 31, 2001, and

increase by EUR 0,12 for the year ended December 31, 2002,

In our opinion, except for the effect on the December 31, 2002 consolidated financial
statements of not recording as of December 31, 2001 a valuation allowance on the out-
standing receivables on Xoceco, Ltd (China). such consolidated financial statements pres-
ent fairly, in all material respects. the financial position of Option NV as of December 31,
2004, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.

March 17. 2005
The Statutory Auditor

DELOITTE & TOUCHE
Reviseurs d'Entreprises
SC s.f.d. SCRL

Represented by Leo Van Steenberge
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TRANSITION TDO INTERNATIONAL
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS - UNAUDITED
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INTRODUCTION

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004 have been
prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. In application of the Eurepean Union regulation n®
1606/2002 {the "EU Regulation”), the Company will prepare its consolidated financial
staternents for the year ending December 31, 2005 using standards and interpretations
published by the International Accounting Standards Board (the "IASB") and the Interna-
tional Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee {the "IFRIC”), respectively, to the

extent that they have been endorsed by the European Commission.

tn application of the EU Regulation. and following the requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards {"IFRS") IFRS 1 "First Time Adoption of International Finan-
cial Reporting Standards” ("IFRS 17). the date of transition to IFRS will be January 1, 2004.
Consequently, the Company must prepare its opening IFRS balance sheet at January 1,
2004 in order to prepare 2004 comparatives under IFRS ie. the balance sheet and income

statement as of, and for the year ended December 31. 2004,

Following IFRS 1, the Company's date of adoption for tFRS is January 1, 2005, being the first
annual accounting period for which consolidated financial statements will be prepared in
accordance with {FRS. The Cempany has elected to apply the exemption from restating
comparatives in accordance with International Accounting Standard (1AS") 1AS 32 “Finan-
cial Instruments: Presentation and Disclosure” {"1AS 32"} and IAS 39 “Financial Instru-
ments: Recognition and Measurement” ("IAS 397). For those two standards, the Company’s

transition date is January 1, 2005,

The valuation rules under 1AS / IFRS must be approved by the Board of Directors in the

course of 2005,

In accordance with the requirements of the Euronext Rule Book and in line with the rec-
ommendation included in the circular FMI/2004-01 Issued by the Banking, Finance and
insurance Commission (the "BFIC), the Company presents herewith, together with its
2004 annual report, information on the impact of applying IFRS on its 2004 opening bal-

ance sheet and its performance for the year ended December 31, 2004.

USE OF THE EXEMPTIONS FROM FULL RETROSPECTIVE
APPLICATION OF IFRS

In resiating comparative periods upan the first-time adoption of IFRS, a number of man-

datory exceptions and non-mandatory exemnptions from full retrospective application of
Y Y

tLLd
Tt
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IFRS are provided for under IFRS 1. The following exemptions from full retrospective
application of 1FRS are applicable to the Company and have been applied:

The share:based payment exemption Tne Company has elected to apply the share-based payment
exemption, it will therefore apply IFRS 2 "Share-Based Payment” (“IFRS 27) from January 1,
2004 only to those warants thal were issued after November 7, 2002 but that have not

vested by January 1, 2005,

The I1AS 32/39 exemption

The Company has elected to apply the exemption from restating
comparatives in accordance with 1AS 32 and IAS 39, For those two standards,

the Company’s transition date is January 1, 2005,

IMPADCT OF FIRST-TIME ADOPTION QF IFRS ON THE QOPENING
EQUITY AS DF JANUARY 1, 2004 AND ON THE NET RESULT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

In adjusting the opening balance sheet as of January 1, 2004, the Company has accounted
for several following adjustments to comply with [FRS. The following adjustments had an
impact on the opening equity as of January 1, 2004 and on the net result for the year

ended December 31, 2004:

share:based pavments The Company has elected to apply the share-based payment exemp-
tion. It will therefore apply IFRS 2 “Share-Based Payment” {"IFRS 2") from Januaiy 1, 2004 to
those warrants that were issued after November 7, 2002 but that have not vested by Jan-
uary 1, 2005, The cost related to those warrants was determined at the fair value of the
warrants at their respective grant date The total cost calculated as such is expensed over
the vesting period of the respective warrants. The fair value of the warrants was deter-
mined taking inta consideration the warrants’ exercise price, the market value of the
underlying shares at the grant date, the time value of money, the expected life of the war-

rants. the expected volatility of the shares and the expected dividend yield.

_and development  pecearch expenditure is recognized as an expense as incurred.
Costs incwrred on development projects (relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products) are recognized as intangible assets only if all of the following condi-
tions are met:

- An asset is developed that can be identified;

- itis probable that the asset developed will generate future economic benefits; and

- The development costs of the asset can be measured reliably
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Other development expenditures are recognized as an expense as incurred. Development
costs previously recognized as an expense are not recognized as an asset in a subsequent
period. Development costs that have a finite useful life that have been capitalized are
|

amortized from the commencement of the commercial production of the product on a

straight-line basis over the period of its expected benefit, not exceeding five years.

Capitalization of development costs as detalled above creates a taxable temporary differ-

ence. Accordingly, a deferred tax liability has been accounted for in this respect.

The impact of the above adjustments on the Company's consolidated equity as of January,

2004 and on the Company's consolidated net result for the year ended December 31,2004 15

summarized in the table below:

Consolidated Net consefidated Cupital ingrense Cansatidated

egirity as result far the yeor andf Lonversion aquity as of

of Junuary 1, ended December 31, of warrants December 31,

2004 2004 ool

Under LLS GAAP 1§ 150,0 1% 024.8 8 834,94 43 009.2
Under IFRS 20 830,1 15 547,8 8 834,4 45 212,2

It should be neted that the above amounts may still require adjustments before consti-

tuting the final IFRS balances. This depends on, amongst others, the fact whether the cur-

rent standards and interpretations will change until December 31, 2005, the final

valuation rules deteymined by the Board of Directers, and the results of the first-half and

final year-end audit by the statutory auditor.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AT DECEMBER 31, 2004 -

2003 - 2002 / BELGAAP

2004

Amounts In Thousands EUR
2002

46158

AT

JITe3

Assets o o T

Fixed Assets T Taeem1 soms

I ntangibleassets 7 o
. Tangibleassets o )

E‘I-J.B Plan{machinmy and équipmént o i

IC  Furniture and vehicles T ) o

.o Leasing and mher‘mmi)ar rights )

HLE  Other téngib[e assets

IV, Financial assets

Current Assets

Vi
Vil Amounts Receivable within one year
ViLA  Trade debtors

Inventories and contracts in progress

VII.B  Other amounts receivable

L U

,.5 506,1”
15 986,2

15 518,

4681

1142,2

VL Investments 0.0 74.4

I, Cash at bank and in hand 31 6121 4312,4 24842

X Deferred charges and accrued income 4080 269,2 888,4
e ] . S S

Total Assets 58 480,1 23 838,2 15 818,0 i




Amounts in Thousands EUR
LyigrbirliAties . ) e ) N 2004 2003 . 2002
Sharchalders’Equity e L _Sma_ oss 2wo
< Seges _sse1 4880

IR Share premium

IV, Loss carried forward
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299922
369956

v Tonsiton differences 0,6
E:::Tii:r;«” S 2 8277 7M*~|3 632, 4 C 17 9531,0
;'xf'" Prov:s;on for r»sks & charges : vc-n,o 0,0 634.5
X. Amounts pdyable afler mare than one year 5079 6209 6330,8
XA Crednt instit., Ieasmg, sim. nghts . 286.2 ' 3992 6 330,8
XD Other Ioan; o S 2217 2217 0.0
X‘I. " Amount thhm one ycar 1c; 3219 ‘ ‘ 9 4613 9 358,6
XLA, Current port|on of amounts payable- gn,2 4072 7 n,8
after more than one year
XI.B. Financial debts 0,0 15573 - -m-.--._o.p »
X| C Tfade debts ) i - o b3 207,4 ;%ﬁ“_ ;_”‘6'916”0- _

Xl D Advan(cs recexved on contracts in progress o0 0,0 0,0
XI E T;;t;swrcmunemtmns ayn'd EOC|aI sgttmty T 2 659 o - ;oﬂga‘s- S —‘:;4_66—0
X\,EJ. W»thholdmg taxes & VAT payabie ) 1 838,0 o 285,9 ’ o 974.3 N
XILE.2 Remuneration and social security 8610 8076 ‘ 9717
XLF dther amounts payable - 3504,3 3139.2 474.8
Xit. Accrued charges and deférred income 19979 3550,2 16170
Totallibifes  _  sB4Bon  m8Ba2 1580

See Notes to Consofidated financial Statements
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'
‘ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2004 - 2003 - 2002 / BELGAAPR
Amounts in Thousands EUR

2004 2003 2002 ;
L.A.  Turnover 102 522,7 56 639,9 25 626,4 '
1.B. 'Snverwfory change finislhed goéds and Wirp -49 5138 <26 8os,g -13331,8
I.D.  Other operating income 110.5 213,4 130,2 :
LA, Raw materials, tonsumables and goods for resale -12 736,4 -1849.9 -202,3 ;
Gross Margin 7 40 383,0 28 097,9 12 222,6
Gross Margin % 39,4% 49,6% 47,1% .
il.B.  Services and other goods 110 904§ -g 4405 -6 6493
I.C.  Remunerations, social security and pensions -7 3487 -7 395.3 -7 5476
I.G.  Other operating charges -22.8 57,0 -44.3
EBITDA 21 607,6 n 265,1 -2 0187 !
e e e i e 2 e e . PR o S i
EBITDA / Turnover % 21,1% 19,8% -7,9%
1. Depreciation of formation expenses, intangible and -3 5581 -2 8017 ~3112,7

tangible fixed assets and other amounts written off
H.E. Increase (+}; decrease (-) in amounts 574 -1177.4 -2668.3
written off stocks and trade debtors

EBIT 18106,3 7 226,0 -7 7997
EBIT / Turnover % 1% 12,8% +30,4%
Iv. Financial income 2 419 20615 1650,8 !
V. Financial costs -1795.3 -3 014.2 -2 474.3
Loss before taxes 18 7301 6 273,3 -8323,2 :
Vi, Extraordinary income 0,5 0,0 0,0 j
VIl Extraordinary charges 0,0 -2573 268.6
Loss for the Period before Income Taxes {8 730,6 6 016,0 -8 054,6
X. Income tax -1,62341 18,7 -15,1
Net Resuit 17 207,5 6 000,3 -8 069,7
Net Result / Turnover % 16,8% 10,6% -31,5%

|
See Notes to Consolidated financial Statements }
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ENDED DECEMBER 321,

2004 - 2003 -

Common Stock

2002 / BELGAAP

Common Stock

EQUITY

PAGE 71

CONSQOQLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS'

FOR THE YEARS

Number and Share Retained

of Shares Premium Earnings
Balance at December 31,2001 7607365 327508 -2Bg2s9
Net lncome -8 669,7
Tenslation adjustments 0
Comprehensive income S
(—S_;UEN') C(;;?C‘g;;‘l;n‘S’t’OC"kwvmww—_« e s s e
Increase of capital T
atJune 4™, 2002 ) » 611‘”6_20_ 2122.4
Balance at December 31, 2002 8 218 985 o 34 873,2 H ) -36 995,6”7‘ o
Net \Héome o 6 000,‘3.
Tra r;s!Aa;;oin léﬂdjusime‘nis ) o
Cé;ﬁﬁ;eﬁenéive mcérne 7
lssuavnce'o% comﬁwon stock
Increase of capital
at December 307 2003 1066 246 63308
BaIVaAr{cve'wai_().;acer‘n'EAér 31, 20_63 i ' 9 27815’23{ 41204,0 309953
'f:J'eE'l‘nc»oqnﬁw; T T i ';7Vz<'>7,'5 '
Trans(artivc:‘n adjus&me‘r’\tnsv o N o o
Comprehansive mcome s e e
E;:ance Df::‘c;r;\"rr“wo“r\rus‘tdgv h i I
lncreas‘e of c.apital
at March 29" 2004 62 923 571.2
at April zd"‘, 2004 551724 8 000,0
at Jun‘e éo"", 20'04 o 2.6-‘{‘,‘1‘3‘ 239;7‘
at September 24™, 2004 178 9{73 4282

Balance at Dec

30443

-13 787,8

Accumulated

Cther

Comprehensive

income

-9,3

Amguats in Thousands EUR

Total
Shareholders’

Equity

o387

_Boabgy

-0,3 -0,3
-8 0700
2122,4
o "m-o;é -2123,0 -
6 0003
-2,3 -2,3
5998.0
63308
: -2,9 ' 10 205,8
7 177207,5
- . 7 £0v7,577
5742
80000
239.7
428.2
29 366524

See Notes to Consolidated financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT QF CASH FLOWS
i FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 - 2003 - 2002 / BELBAAP
Amounts in Thousands EUR
2004 2003 2002
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Result (A} 17 207,8 6 000,3 -8 069,7
N‘Y)Vnréasﬁv adjustments o o ) ) )
c ’ . 3 558,'1 2 80,7 3112,7
Other non cash adjustments 57,5 700.7 21037 :
. Total non cash adjustements (B) 3 500,6 3502,4 5 zt6_,4
Change in assets and liabilities o o
Accounts receivable -8 5878 -2038,0 -1200,4
Inventories ‘3323,4 -775.6 23317
Prepaid expenses and other -138.7 619,2 -704,8
Other assets 127,4 10,6
Accounts payable ~997.5 551.0
Salaries and payroll 1641 o 40,6
VAT payable/receivable -688,2 955,1
Provision for risks & charges 0.0 <1601 -1464,0
Accrued expenses -1552,3 19331 8150
Total change in assets and liabilities {C) -2 864.0 -2144,9 1429,8




o
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Amounts In Thousands EUR

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Intangible fixed assets -1526,1 -1254.8 -1 404

Purchases of plant equipment -1915.3 -2098,5 -1164.1

Net cash used in Investing activities (D) -3 441,4 -3353,3 -2568,2
Casr: Flows fromﬁgi‘n"a;\ciﬁg.A«-:tivities ’

Proceeds from long term debt 0,0 6209 0,0

Repayments from long term debt -113,0 0.0 o0

Short term debt -1 .053,3 1952,6 -182,0

Capital increase g 2391 0,0 2122,4

Net Cash provided by financing activities () 8 o072,8 2573,5 1940,4
Net VCash Flow (A) + (B) + ((i) + (D) + (E) 224755 6 578,0 -2.061,3
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash at beginning of period 9136,6 2558,6 4 609,69

Cash at end of period 31 612, 9136.6 2558,6

Difference 224755 65780 _t2o0513

Supplemental Disc\osrures on Cash Flow information
Cash Paid for Interest 10359 189.9
Cash Paid for Taxes 15,7 151

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BELGIAN GAAR

NOTE Al STATEMENT OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2004

A) ACQUISITION COST

At the end of the preceding period

Movements during the year

Acquisitions

Disposals
Transfers

At the end of the year

5]

DEPRECIATION AND AMOUNTS WRITTEN OFF

At the end of the preceding peried
Movemants during the year
Depreciation
Sales and disposals
V Transfers

At the end of the vear

Amountsin Theusands EUR

D) NET CARRVING VALUE AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

39123

164107
-6Go1,2
0.0

4953.8

1770,0

NOTE B. STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2004

A} ACQUISITION COST
At the end of the preceding period
Movements during the year

Expenditure

les and disposals

Transfers

RECIATION AND AMOUNTS WRITTEN OFF

e end of the pre

Movements during the year

Expenditure
Sales and disposals
Transfers

At the end of the year

D) NET CARRYING VALUE AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Amaunts in Thousands EUR

9136,

59440

19155
1218
0,0

77377

3139.9
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NOTE C: STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS AS AT DECEMBER 31,

ACQUISITION COST
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Amupunts in Thousands FUR

At the r*nd of the preceding period 2.0
VAT [xporl Exemption 2.2
LS. quLe R;M C\,araruec 3,6
At the t'nd of H»e year 7.8
NOTE D: ANALYSIS OF THE CAPITAL AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2004
(AR iTﬁ\l Amounts in Thousands EUR - Numbee of Shares
\wxe;. gapmﬂ
At end of preceding period 5 5101 g 285 231
‘:veumon of wé arr mls
(v pml muedx Mdrnh zq 2004 371 62923
Capltal increase Ju'\e 307 2004 15.7 26613
Capital increase September 24’ ,mo¢ 105,6 178 963
Private placement
Capital incre 325.5

59340 w“1“<s1

NOTE E: ANALYSIS OF DEBT AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2004

Amaunts in Thousands EUR
Analysis m debts with an original

maturity of over one year, b\ remaining mutu\t)‘

Maximion i year  Between | & g yedrs

gm.2 5079

NOTE F: STATE OF PERSONNEL CHARGES AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2004

1. STAFF INCLUDED ON Th[ %TM’F RF'(‘(RTEQ 2004
a) Total number of people P e
;S :;;r;f’wg}a{wwoer of pemic :eg,.slerea T
in full-time equivalent 162
2. PERSONNEL CHA!\&.I’Q
a“)"‘Rermmer.;tm'\ and duect benefus o 50537
b) Employer’s Lonmbutmns for social security v 14218
4] O‘thﬂer ;-J“érs“cvnn'eﬂvrd\-é.rgir:; v » o 173,3'

ittt

2004

:on) 2002
157 53
156 157

In voo £UR

56900 59879
1329,0 13384
3763 221,3

P

IEEEEN]

RN
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As the accounts of Option NV are kept in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Belgium (Belgian GAAP), adjustments had to be made to conform to US GAAP.
As this translation of the financial statements did result in differences in Net Profit/Loss,

a full reconciliation is presented.

Most important is the provision for deferred taxes. As Option NV has tax recoverable
losses, a deferred tax asset was accounted for. Because of the decision in 2002 to decrease
the Belgian tax rate from 4017% to 33.99%. the Company has reduced deferred taxes
related to the Belgian losses for 1 284,8k EUR during that year. in 2004, due to the positive
results the Cormpany was able toa reduce an a year over year basis its deferred tax asset by
an amount of EUR 2,6 million benefiting as well as from its own group structure.

During 2004, the Company increased the capital through a private placement and the con-
version of warrants. Under US CAAP, the Company accounted for the net proceeds in equity
and cash. For Belgian GAAP, the gross proceeds where accounted for under equity, whilst the
commission of EUR 404,7k was recorded under expenses and net proceeds under cash.

004 2003 2002
Net result according to Belgian GAAP 1120158 6 000,3 -8 06?‘7"“
deferred taxes (P&L) S -2 555,4 o ng 114“4 )
commission private placement - 4047 15,9
e S e ”O . O,}(,),_
0,0 8o 0,0
Tao o2 o300
Net result according to US GAAP 15 024.{“ 5579.9 77 71,4
Equity according to Belgian GAAP 366524 102058 2129
deferred taxes ~2558.4 -344,9 T 2id,4
US GAAP Prior Year a(ﬁ‘gust:ﬁ‘gy‘;v‘\‘s - dsfe:‘u?d tax o 8”86945 0 21:2,.;;7 g :oo,o
Dreubtiul account w..].]:\. o) e] Q.0
US GAAP Prior Year adjustments - full absorbtion cost 74.6 177.2 409,2
fult Absorption Cost - Production 21,0 -102,6 -232,

Equity according to US GAAP 43 009, 19 150,0 72687
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STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT

STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED
| FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

TD THE SHAREMHDLDERS' MEETING

i
|
| To the Shateholders
|
1

Ih accordance with the legal and statutory requirements, we are pleased to report to

you on our audit assignment which you have entrusted to us.

. We have audited the consolidated statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
| 2004, which have been prepared under the responsibility of the Board of Directors and
: which show a balance sheet total of EUR §8.480 {000) EUR and an income statement
f resulting in a profit for the year of EUR 17.207 {(000). We have also examined the
! conseclidated directors’ teport.

: Unquatlified audit opinion on the consofidated financial statements

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the "Institut des Reviseurs
d'Entreprises/Instituut der Bedrijfsrevisaren™ Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoli-
! dated financial statements are free of material misstatement taking into account the

legal and statutory requirements applicable te consolidated statements in Belgium.

; ; in accordance with these standards. we considered the group’s administrative and
; accounting organization as well as its internal control procedures. We have obtained
} explanation and information required for our audit. An audit includes examining, on a
i i test basis, evidence supporting the amounts in the consolidated financial statements,
‘ [ An audit also includes assessing accounting policies used, the basis for consolidation

and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall
| consolidated financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

| reasonable basis for our opinian.
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In eur opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a fair and true view of the
group’s assets, liabilities, consolidated financial pasition as of December 31, 2004, and
the consolidated results of its operations for the year then ended, and the information

given in the notes to the financial statements is adequate

Additional certifications

We supplement our repart with the foliowing certifications which do not modify our

audit opinion on the financial statements:

- The consoclidated directors’ repert contains the information required by the Com-
pany Law and is consistent with the consolidated financial statements.

17 March 2005
The Statutory Auditor

DELOITTE & TOUCHE
Reviseurs d’Entreprises SC s f.d. SCRL
Represented by Leo Vun Steenberge
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STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET OPTION NV

BELGIAN GAAP - SHORT VEREBION

NOTE A! AUDITED 2004 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with article 105 of the Company Code, the current Annual Report offers

a short version of the statutory annual account of Option NV.

The Company Auditor has signed a statement of unqualified approval of the statutory
annual accounts of Option NV.

Abridged balance sheet {Accerding to Belgian Accounting Standards)

December 31 - in 000 EUR 2004 1003

Assets

Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Tangible as

assets
Current assets 21 251,6 § 29133
Stocks and contracts in progress 593.2 429,8
Accounts receivable within one year 41939 24045
Cash & cash investments 16 376,8 47023
Deferred charges and accryed income 878 756,7
Total Assets 38 514,9 22 085,2

Liabilities

pital and reserves 3

347037 14487
5 0g4.0

44 349.2

Profit/{ioss) carried forward 115 739,4
Creditors 3 81,2
Subordinated loan 2217
Accounts payable after more than one year 2862
Accounts payable within one year 2976.9
Accrued charges and deferred income 3206,5
Total Liabilities 38 514,9 22 05%,2
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STATUTDRY PROFIT AND LOSS OPTION NV

BELGIAN BAAP - SHORT VERSION

Abridged profit and loss account {According to Belgian Accounting Standards)

Decenber 3t « in 000 FUR 200(‘ )oa;
. Revenues 28 898 8 76 8675
Turnover 5 81,6 11077.9

Increase (decrease) in stocks of finished goods,

work and contracts in progress -59.9
Other opexﬂrting income h o ) — 5 8.”195~
11, Operating charges 19 976.4 17409.9
Raw materials consumativs and goods for e 77 Tiaes . ams
5r:rv1ces anu cthu g uad) 8 400,7 7 87‘_» 2
Remuneration, social sa.uu; ity nﬂos‘c;“én;d }ﬁw‘oné ' 5‘29:,9” ‘ 4 8 \3,6
Depreciation of and other amounts written off
ormatmn oxpen mtam wblc ar.d Mngwhlu fixed 15&1» 21475.6 2 045,2
: inc 235¢, kf(‘tl’(d%:‘ 13 3"T1\‘Uﬂt\ "JH[CLH off STOCKS, o S 7
Contrar.ts m progress and trade debtors T4 o292 9
k mesmn for Eontmwnu& o T wo,o T 0.0
'M‘othu operating dharges e e Ny oy
tH. Operatmg profit/{loss) ‘ o i . _8_922 4 5423
IV Financial i r:(;rvvhmemm- T o - N 5431 ) '- 957.9
.\—/’,\—_Flﬁ;aﬁmM Lhargcs i T m4 _:t;z;g 7 » ';1 46&33 »
VI Profit/{ioss) on ordinary activities before taxes  gowsg 1047
Vil Ext?;o‘;a inary mcome - v o o.,o 0.0
.\}TI’IT’E;Eraoldmany charges o A T “V—OO V »A ) v5,4
1X. Profit/(lszs;')Afor the period bef;s; t‘ali:s"w T ’ 90159 ‘ 10529
Xl Proﬁt/(|oss’) %or the period ‘ g 015,9 -1052,9
XHI profit/{loss) for the period ava;lable for B-EJBY’CA)PYIBUOH‘ _-:; v90W159 ) . 1_9529 ‘
Abridged appropriation actount (According to Befgian Accounting Standards)
Deumm v 31 - in 000 EUR 20174 zou,

Prof;t;chu) tot be apnmpn \t ed -15 /39 4 =24
Profit/ Uo:

Profi

1or ‘he perio d d\alh\“l(_ for Ippl()"rla uon 9 15,9 -1052,9

.amr_'ci forwaxd f. om previous year %4 755.3 ~23 7024
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VALUATION RULES OPTION NV

BELGIAN GAAPR

NOTE B! VALUATION RULES l BELGIAN GAAPRP

Formation expenses

Formation expenses are charged against income except for costs capitalized.

Intangible assets

Patents, licenses and software are linearly depreciated at rates of 20% to 5o%

Plant, machinery and equipment
Lab equipment, test equipment and computer equipment are linearly depreciated at rates of

20% to 50%. Test equipment {under lease) is linearly depreciated at a rate between 10% and 50%

Vehicles

Vehicles are linearly depreciated at rate of 20%.

Office Furniture
Office furniture and equipment are linearly depreciated at rates of 10% to 33,3%. Leased

office equipment is linearly depreciated at rates between 20% and so%.

Financial assets

During the financial period investments are not revalued.

Stocks
Stocks {raw materials, consumables, work in progress. finished goods and goods for resale) are

valued at acquisition cost determined according to the fifa-method or by the lower market value.

Products

The products are valued at costs that only directly attribute.

Contracts in progress
Contracts in progress are valued at production cost.

Debts

Liabilities do not include long-term debts, bearing no interests or at a unusual low interest.

Foreign currencies

Debts, liabilities and commitments denominated in foreign currencies are translated
using the exchange rate of December 31, 2004. Transactions are converted at the daily
exchange rate.

Exchange differences have been disclosed in the annual accounts as follows:

- Positive exchange results in box V. of the profit and loss account:

- Negative exchange results in box V. of the profit and loss account.
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) EXPLANATORY NOTES OFPTION NV
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NOTE C! EXPLANATORY NOTES ( BELGIAN GAAP - SHORT VERSION
Participating interests
The following participations in subsidiary enterprises are retained with mention of the
number of registered rights and percentage of ownership:
Shaves ieid
by Company % Heid
it (hy Nomber) by Compmy
Option Gt‘,(man‘_\;- Adelsried {0} ) 1
Opuom Wireless - Corh (IRL) T Y eso 000 T o
Statement of Capital
Arnotints (in EUR] Number of snares
o anpnital B e e TR T
‘ At the end of the preceding peried 5510 082,34
Capital increase 28/03/2004 37124.57 62 921
Capital increase 20/04/2004 325 517,16 551724
Capital increase 30/06#200:; 15 642,67 ) 26 513
Capital increase 24.;’09/2(;:‘)4 i 108 5‘—88,1;— o ;78 963
At the end of the period S 5 4;193 954.4 -
Structure of the capital
Different categories of shares
: Wté;d :h;re‘k a;wi l:»éarer sn‘ares v 5 953 9;4m v uﬁos 354
éea}éy oo i R . . - R . > 699 554
Commitments to issue shares as per December 31, 2004
foitowing the exercising of subscription rights Amourts fin EUR)  Number of shares
: e of o g subscription ri o o wmw.mz—oﬁfr/b ‘
amount of capital to be issued i 123 03826 e
maximum number of shares to be issued 207170
Authorised capital
On December 31, 2003 the authori {but non-issued) capital amounted to EUR 4 517 756,22
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STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2004 TO THE SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

To the Shareholiders

In accordance with the legal and statutory requirements. we are pleased to report to

you on our audit assignment which you have entrusted to us.

We have examined the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004
which have been prepared under the responsibility of the Board of Directors and
which show a balance sheet total of 38.515 (000) EUR and an income statement resuiting
in a profit for the year of 9.016 (000} EUR. In addition, as required by the Company

Law, we have performed specific additional audit procedures.

Unqualified audit apinion on the financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the "Institut des
Reviseurs d'Entreprises/instituut der Bedrijfsrevisoren™ Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement taking into account the legal

and statutory requirements applicable to financial statements in Belgium,

In accordance with these standards we have taken into account the administrative
and accounting organization of your company as well as the procedures of internal
control. The responsible officers of the company have clearly replied to alt our requests
for information and explanations. We have examined, on a test basis, the evidence
supporting the amounts included in the financial statements. We have assessed the
accounting policies used, the significant estimates made by the company and the
overall presentation of the financial statements, We believe that our audit provides 2

reasonable basis for our opinion.
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I our opinion, taking into account the applicable legal and regulatory requirements, the
financial statements give a fair and true view of the company's assets, labilities, financial
position as of December 31, 2004, and the results of its operations for the year then

ended, and the information given in the notes to the financial statements is adequate.

Additional certifications

We supplement our report with the following certifications which do not modify our

audit opinion on the financial staterments:

The directors’ report contains the information required by the Company Law and is
consistent with the financial statements.

- Without prejudice to certain formal aspects of minor importance, the accounting
records are maintained and the financial statements have been prepared in accor-

dance with the tegal and statutory requirements applicable in Belgium.

- No transactions have been undertaken or decisions taken in violation of the company’s
statutes or the Company Law which we would have to report to you. The appropriation
of the results proposed to the General Meeting is in accordance with legal and

statutory requirements.

17 March 20058

The Statutory Auditor

DELOITTE & TOUCHE
Reviseurs d'Entreprises SCs.f.d. SCRL

Represented by Leo Van Steenberge
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FINANCIAL TALENDAR & INFORMATION

Option intends to release its quarterly information in 2005 on the following
dates - befare market hours:

1Q Results Tuesday May 3, 2005

2Q Results Tuesday August 2. 20058

3Q Results Thursday October 27, 2008

General Meeting of Shareholders 2004 Thursday March 31, 2005 at 10 AM

General Meeting of Shareholders 2005 planned on Friday March 31, 2006 at 10 AM

For clarification concerning the information contained in this annual report
or for information about Option NV, please contact:

Frederic Convent | Chief Financial Officer & General Counsel

Kolonel Begauitiaan 41| 8-3012 Leuven, Belgium

T3z {oh€ 31741 | F +22 (010 217 490

investor@option.com

INFORMATION SHEET BY END 2004

Name Option N.V.

Ferm Limited Company as per Belgian Law
Address Kolonel Begaultiaan 45 | B - 3012 Leuven
Phone +22{0)16 337 411

Fax +32{0}6 317 490

E-mait invester@option.com )
Website option.com

www.option.com

Entreprise No.

04249 375 448

VAT

BE 129 375 448

Establishment Date

July 37519886

Duration

Indefinite duration

Auditor

Deloitte-Auditors represented by Leo Van Steenberge

December 337

Capital

5 993 954,91 EUR

Number of shares

10 105 354

Annual Meeting

Last business day of March

Listing

Euronext-continumarkt-ticker OPTI

Deposit Bank

Fortis

Member of index

Next Fconomy

Next 1o

Midbet
VEAM 21

Other Labels

Ethibel

Eurape 500 tlesatt
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LANGUAGE OF THIS ANNUAL REPART

Pursuant to Belgian taw, Option is required to prepare its Annual Report in Dutch. Option
has also made an English language transiation of this Annual Report. In case of differences
ininterpretation between the English en Dutch versions of the Annual Report, the original
English versian shall prevail. Option has verified and is responsible for the translation and
the conformity of the Dutch- and English-language versions.

AVAILABILITY OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

The Annual Report is available to the public free of charge upon request to:

Option N.V.

Attention Investor Relations
Kolonel Begaultlaan 45
3012 Leuven, Belgium
phone +32{0)16 317 4m

fax +32{0)16 317 490

e-mail investor@option.com

An electronic version of the Annual Report is also available, for information purposes only.
via the internet on the website of Option (address: www.option.com). Only the printed
Annual Report, published in Belgium in accordance with the applicable rules and legislation
is legally valid, and Option takes no responsibility for the accuracy or correctness of the
Annual Report available via the Internet. Other information on the website of Option or
on any other website. does not form part of this Annual Report.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report contains forward-locking statements, including, without limitation,
statements containing the words "believes”, "anticipates”, "expects”, “intends”. "plans”.
“seeks”, "estimates”, "may”, "will”, and “continue” and similar expressions. Such forward-
looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors
wich might cause the actual results, financial condition, performance or achievements
of Option. or industry results, to be materially different from any future results, per-
formance, or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements.
Given these uncertainties, the public is cautioned not to place any undue reliance on
such forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are made only as
of the date of this Annual Report. Option expressly disclaims any obligation to update
any such forward-looking statements in this Annual Report to reflect any change in its
expectations with regard thereto or any change in events, conditions, or circumstances
on wich any such statement is based, unless such statement is required pursuant to
applicable laws and regulations.
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Report of the Board of Directors for the Financial Year
Ended December 31, 2004

[See 2004 Annual Report]




Report of the Statutory Auditor for the Financial Year
Ended December 31, 2004

[See 2004 Annual Report]




Annual Statutory Accounts for the Financial Year
Ended on December 31, 2004 and
Allocation of Results
(Belgian GAAP)

[See 2004 Annual Report]




Annual Consolidated Accounts and Consolidated Reports for the
Financial Year Ended on December 31, 2004
(Belgian GAAP)

[See 2004 Annual Report]




